VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825

P. 575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFo0zQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
Meeting 1D: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING — APRIL 14, 2025

nE BN

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT
7. APPROVAL OF BILLS
8. MAYOR'’S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. BEASLEY, MITCHELL & CO., LLP — PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2024
AUDIT

11. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02, ACCEPTANCE AND
APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 AUDIT

12. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FROM BEASLEY. MITCHELL & CO., LLP FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025 AUDIT SERVICES

13. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY REPORT ENDING MARCH 31, 2025



14. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO SCHEDULE A BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2026 BUDGET

15. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FROM E-Z-1 CONSTRUCTION LLC FOR THE
HOP CANYON FIRE DEPARTMENT TO REMOVE OLD LIGHTING & INSTALL NEW LED LIGHTING

16. PUBLIC HEARING ~ DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE FY2027-2031
INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

¢ MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RECESS THE REGULAR MEETING AND GO INTO PUBLIC HEARING

¢ MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION

17. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03, A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER

18. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF STARTING PAY RATE FOR CERTIFIED AND NON-
CERTIFIED POLICE OFFICERS

19, DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO POST MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER PART-TIME
KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER POSITION

20. PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL {IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mavor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY APRIL 28, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

21. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE
PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



DRAFT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT0S
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Attorney Corey Strife, Trustee Donna Dawson, Finance
Officer Michael Steininger

ABSENT: Attorney Randy VanVleck
GUESTS: Teri Winchester, Sally Rogers, Anthony Montgomery- Assistant Clerk, Kenda Willey, Aimee Thompson
Clark Brown led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Clark Brown moved to approve the agenda as presented and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING — APRIL 14, 2025: James Nelson moved to approve the minutes, as
amended and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT: Mayor Rumpf reported that we are going to email out the Cash
Balance Report, it was a definite Monday, and it will be sent out to everyone as soon as it is available on the
bills that were scheduled to be paid.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Mayor Rumpf stated that it would be the same issue for the Bill List as it was for the Cash
Balance Report.

BILL LIST

AIRGAS USA $422.17
ARETE DIGITAL IMAGING, INC $2,079.00
BIG COUNTRY WATER WORKS, LLC $3,223.12
CITY OF SOCORRO $2,109.24
CONSULTANT PHARMACIST OF NM $430.50
EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING $1,106.94
JOHN BROOKS SUPERMARKETS $927.48
KONICA MINOLTA $552.05




LOWE’S COMPANIES INC. B $656.43
MAGDALENA MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS $321.22
| NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $125.00
| PVS DX, INC. - $465.35
| QUICK MED CLAIMS LLC $326.34
| QuILL B $571.74
| SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOP $190.19
US POSTMASTER $350.00
VERIZON WIRELESS $693.94
W.S. DARLEY $1,032.66
WEX BANK $2,891.43
WINSTON’S AUTO $51.86
WNM COMMUNICATIONS 3 $968.02
XTREME CONTROL LLC $110.00
TOTAL $19,604.68

MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf reported that the Airport project including construction the landing service
for helicopters, and grading for future hangars will finally be wrapping up today. He stated that they were out
today treating some of the cement on the hard landing surface. He reported that it has already been used, 2
weeks ago we had The University of NM Life Flight helicopter land and pick up a patient, the pilot was happy
with the landing pad.

The addition to the Airport building is 99.9% complete, and the garage door finally came in. Mayor Rumpf
stated that he was at the Airport Managers’ meeting last week and had a good discussion with NMDOT
Aviation and the Bohannon-Huston aviation engineers. He stated that when we get that wrapped up the next
project will be to look into some surfacing that will stabilize the runway. So, 3,000 feet of it is probably 90%
and the other parts probably 80%, but it’s all usable. Mayor Rumpf stated that there was a plane that flew in
and touched down and flew out today.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente reported that she has been working on wrapping up the
grants that are expiring in June, trying to beat the deadlines and get all the notice of obligations returned,
approved and signed so she could send the pay requests in. She added that it’s a challenge. Mayor Rumpf
reported that some of the current projects we are working on are installing two 100-gallon commercial water
heaters at the Senior Center. We also have the money to renovate both bathrooms at the Senior Center as
well. We got approval to begin the installation projects. The generators are starting to come in, and they are
going to pour cement pads here at the Village, Marshal’s office, Senior Center and the Hop Canyon Fire
Department.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

EMS- James Nelson reported 6 EMS calls for the month of March 2025.

FIRE — Mayor Rumpf reported a false alarm in Alamo for the month of March 2025.

MARSHAL- A report was submitted by Marshal Michael Zamora and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

JUDGE - A report was submitted by Judge Simon Armijo and Court Clerk Alexandrea Montgomery and
reviewed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC WORKS — No report was submitted.

LIBRARY — A report was submitted by Librarian Yvonne Magener and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO.2025-01, AUTHORIZING THE
SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE 2026-2027 NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'’S
(NMDOT) TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND (TPF) APPLYING FOR A GRANT TO DEVELOP, CONSTRUCT,
RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, MAINTAIN, REPAIR, AND PROVIDE MATERIAL FOR 10™ STREET

Mayor Rumpf stated that we applied for this last year and didn’t receive it, but we are applying for it this year
and we hope we get it. This will go towards the engineering for the east and west end including the arroyo,
hopefully with a concrete cover. Hopefully it will be brought up to the rest of 10t Street. We would start on
Spruce Street on the Village boundary. He stated that there is a space that belongs to the county. On the
other end of 10th Street, we are looking at years of rain and grading, and the level of the road has dropped, it
is now closer to the water lines and we will have to put fill there. Mayor Rumpf stated that he has talked to
the new property owner, and he’s willing to give us an easement to cut that corner off for better drainage.
This money will be used to fund the engineering at approximately $442,000. We are also applying for a match
waiver in the amount of $22,100.00. We need a resolution to do this, and it is in the works. Those
improvements will be for FY 2026.

James Nelson moved to approve Resolution No. 2025-01 with some suggested amendments and Michael
Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FOR THE PROPERTY LOSS CLAIM
WITH THE NEW MEXICO SELF-INSURACNCE FUND TO REPLACE & UPGRADE THE SCADA COMPUTER
OPERATING SYSTEM AND SOFTWARE THAT WAS DAMAGED BY POWER SURGES, IN THE AMOUNT OF
$30,500.00

Mayor Rumpf reported that we need to get the system back up and running, our Utility Crew is manually
running the system. The insurance underwriters are verifying that it will be covered, and they will submit a
claim with the Socorro Electric Cooperative.

Donna Dawson moved to approve the quote for the property loss claim with the New Mexico Self-Insurer’s
Fund (NMSIF) to replace & upgrade the Scada Computer Operating System that was damaged by power
surges, and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.



KID’S SCIENCE CAFE — DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO USE LODGER’S TAX
FUNDS FOR THE HIGHWAY 60 BIKE RUN & CAR SHOW FOR RENTAL OF PORT-A-POTTIES & A WASH STATION
IN THE AMOUNT OF $782.50 TO BE HELD ON JUNE 14, 2025

James Nelson moved to approve the request for use of Lodger’s Tax Funds in the amount of $782.50 for the
Kid’s Science Café Event, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL FOR SECURITY OFFICER, PAULETTICA MONTE TO
ATTEND THE 2025 NATIONAL SCHOOL SAFETY CONFERENCE FOR SCHOOL SECURITY OFFICER BEING HELD IN
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Mayor Rumpf reported this is a position that we are helping to provide for the Magdalena Municipal School
District. He stated that Ms. Monte is not currently a certified officer, and it is not required for this position. He
stated that if anyone is interested, he has provided the daily logs that she has filled out for the last 7 days at
the school. She has received training as a resource officer. This class is not until July when school is out, when
she is not at the school, she does patrol, she has been an extra set of eyes for Marshal Michael Zamora when
he has needed it. We will ook at the funding stream for this position at our next budget workshop. The
current grant expires June 30™, so we’ll look at that program and try to continue with the position moving
forward. Mayor Rumpf stated that he had spoken to some of the people at the school, and they had no
negative comments about Ms. Monte. She is doing her job up there. He stated that there is a lot of
misinformation floating around again, it’s very sad to see. Mayor Rumpf stated that this is an accredited
course. Donna Dawson replied, “l want to know why she was not terminated at the end of the year when she
didn’t pass? Mayor Rumpf replied, “because she was switched over to be a Security Officer for the school, and
we used State funding that was set aside for that. The Marshal checked into it and it’s an approved position. If
you drive around Albugquerque, you'll see courtesy officers used to assist with the Police departments. That is
what she will be doing when school is out, it’s another set of eyes out there. Residents want to see officers
patrolling and have that presence. She has a radio, she can contact certified officers, and Marshal Zamora has
actually called her out for another set of eyes when he had a situation he needed her for. He reported that
when she was out patrolling, she called when she ran into a situation and called for certified officers to come.

James Nelson moved to approve Paulettica Monte to attend the 2025 National School Safety Conference, and
Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Nay

Michael Thompson: Nay

James Nelson: Aye

Mayor Rumpf expressed that he believed this training would be worthwhile for the Village and the school and
voted Aye to break the tie.
The motion was carried by majority.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PAY INCREASE FOR LIBRARIAN, YVONNE
MAGENER

Mayor Rumpf reported that we are looking at a small raise for her, and when we come up to next fiscal year's
budget we can look more into it. Yvonne stated that there should be an increase to about $45,000.00 from the
State Library Association, that payout is for all public libraries. That’s pretty good to hear, so we can put that in
the budget for next year. Mayor Rumpf stated that the current wage is at $15.40, and we can bump it up to
$15.91 per hour. It is up to the Board what they would like to do. Donna Dawson asked if we could bump it up
later? Mayor Rumpf stated that we could when we have an idea of what funding is coming in, and we can redo
that along with other employees. Donna Dawson asked for Mr. Steininger’s opinion. Mr. Steininger replied
that it would depend on the funding, the Council is already subsidizing the library $55,000.00 which is up from
$20k in previous years. So, he stated that he would make it contingent on adequate outside funding to
subsidize the budget.

Donna Dawson moved to approve a current pay rate increase of $15.91 for Ms. Magener and dependent upon
funding for the next budget possible approval of another pay increase for Librarian, Yvonne Magener, and
James Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Clark Brown: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF STARTING PAY FOR A NEW CERTIFIED
DEPUTY MARSHAL

Mayor Rumpf reported that the suggested starting wage should be $26.00-$27.00 per hour for a certified
officer coming here to Magdalena. Donna Dawson asked if this should be discussed at our next budget
meeting. Deputy Clerk Carleen Gomez asked why the starting pay would be more than the rate increase that
was recently approved for Brian Waterman. Mayor Rumpf replied that it is up to the Board, they can set it at
$25.00 per hour. Farmington is offering $30 an hour to start with along with a $5,000 sign on bonus after one
year and another $5,000 a year after that. Carleen Gomez replied that a city the size of Farmington has more
money coming in than Magdalena. Mayor Rumpf replied that is the State Law Enforcement Funds, and yes,
they do have the budget to pay for that. We are budgeted for 5 officers, so we can just drop it down to 2,3 or
4. Ms. Gomez replied, “I thought they were no longer going to give out that type of funding? Mayor Rumpf
replied that they may be using leftover funds. As far as | know, | don’t know if the legislators approved any
more retention money this session. Carleen Gomez stated that we just can’t compare ourselves to the bigger
cities. Mayor Rumpf replied people aren’t going to take a pay cut to come to Magdalena. Donna Dawson asked
what the starting wage is right now for a certified officer. Mayor Rumpf stated that it is $17 uncertified, and
$19 certified is what it has been. Mayor Rumpf stated that it is up to the Board as to what they want to do
about the starting wage.

James Nelson moved to approve the starting wage for a Certified Officer at $25.00, and Clark Brown seconded
the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye
Donna Dawson: Nay



Michael Thompson: Nay
James Nelson: Aye

Mayor Rumpf stated that he has been around the State and if he was somewhere else, he would not take a
pay cut to come to Magdalena, especially with the atmosphere here against the Marshals Office and other law
enforcement. Mayor Rumpf stated that he is going to let this one fail, it is the Boards decision and they’re
going to have to deal with it. We can look at it again when the budget comes up. So, he doesn’t want to hear
anything about getting any more officers if they will not accept a pay cut. The motion failed.

PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY , APRIL 14, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Sally Rogers stated that she was here today to speak on behalf of the Library Board wanting to know what the
situation is with the library deck. Mayor Rumpf stated that we are waiting on contractors, availability and
exactly what they are were going to do. Sally Rogers asked if bids have been approved. The Mayor replied
“no, we're waiting, | have other contractors, | talked to the original bidder, and he’s backed up right now with
other projects and he still needs to crawl under the deck and look. Both contractors have concluded that it’s
not as bad as we originally thought, and there are some other things that need to be done underneath the
deck. | still need to crawl underneath and take some photos, and we will get new quotes for this. The money is
still there and it’s still going to get done. We have been working on trying to put down Trex synthetic, but the
contractors are swamped right now. Mayor Rumpf stated that concerning the bathrooms in the Library,
Gilbert Torres was picking up supplies today and he’ll be in there this week to put the wall and floors back in,
and paint it to get it ready for the plumbers to come back in to set the sinks, toilets and hook everything back
up. Sally Rogers asked about the storage unit. People have come to the library with stuff they’ve seen floating
around by the wind, and its stuff that has been inventoried into the museum, and it’s getting damaged and
lost. Which is being stored in the library which is horrible because there’s not enough space for it right now.
Mayor Rumpf replied that we put that door up and somebody ripped it down again, and the guys are going to
put it back up again. Sally Rogers said she has a question for Mr. Steininger, he mentioned that they are now
giving $55,000.00 to the library. Is there a way that we, the library board, can get a copy of the breakdown of
where those numbers come from? Michael Steininger replied Yes, the $55,000.00 that | mentioned is what is
part that is given by the subsidized by the Council, then they get grants and donations. Yes, we can provide
that for you. Teri Winchester spoke with Dr. Haven, Magdalena School Superintendent, and he said the Village
does not have an MOU with the Magdalena school to have Paulettica Monte at the school. You say that you
are being told that they love her, and she is talking to the kids. When | pulled into the parking lot, she was at
the far end of the lot facing away from the school, not even looking at what you are supposed to be
protecting. So, according to Dr. Haven she has been asked to sit outside, she’s not being allowed to sit in
school, she’s not interacting with the kids. So, you or someone is misinforming you about what she’s doing.
Mayor Rumpf replied, the Marshal has talked to her and unfortunately parents wanted stuff, and then other
parents don’t want stuff, and they did want an officer in school. Teri Winchester replied that you approved
Paulettica Monte to attend a conference, it’s a conference, not training, and if you would bother to look at the
breakout sessions. This conference is directed at school resource officers and administrators that are setting
up programs, not school security officers. | spoke with Socorro County Police Friday, and | was told that they
have had school security guards before that are not police officers, but they require them to be certified.
Security guards who must go to training take tests get certified by the State. So, if you want to continue her as
a school security guard, she should be required to do that. | was also told by the City of Socorro Police



Department that the regulations are that if you fail the psych test you are terminated and you are not given a
second chance to do it over.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:50 p.m. and Michael Thompson seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



JOSEPH M. MAESTAS, P.E., CFE
STATE AUDITOR

Via: Email

04/04/2025 17:27:45

0
cgomez@villageofimagdalena.com
Village of Magdalena

,é-‘-‘t iy,
£ _

b

. T
""%}ﬁ;’

v -

i}iiuﬁgw
State of New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor

Re: Authorization to Release 2024 Village of Magdalena Audit Report

RICKY A. BEJARANO, CPA, CGMA
DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR

OSA Ref No. 6118

The Office of the State Auditor (OSA) received the audit report for your agency on 12/16/2024. The OSA has completed the review of the audit
report required by Section 12-6-14(B) NMSA 1978 and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule. This letter is your authorization to make the
final payment to the Independent Public Accountant (IPA) who contracted with your agency to perform the financial and compliance audit. In
accordance with the audit contract, the IPA is required to deliver to the agency the number of copies of the report specified in the contract.

Pursuant to Section 12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audit report does not become a public record until five days after the date of this release letter, unless
your agency has already submitted a written waiver to the OSA. Once the five-day period has expired, or upon the OSA’s receipt of a written

waiver:

« the OSA will send the report to the Department of Finance and Administration, the Legislative Finance Committee and other relevant

oversight agencies;

= the OSA will post the report on its public website; and
« the agency and the IPA shall arrange for the IPA to present the report to the governing authority of the agency, per the Audit Rule, ata
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable.

The IPA’s findings and comments are included in the audit report on page 84-87. It is ultimately the responsibility of the governing authority of the
agency to take corrective action on all findings and comments.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Maestas, P.E., CFE
State Auditor

cc. Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY 2024 AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Village of Magdalena is required by Statute to contract with an independent auditor to perform
the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year 2024; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has directed the accomplishment of the audit for FY2024 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Village of Magdalena Board of Trustees on
April 28, 2025, and letter from the State Auditor authorizing release of the FY2024 audit dated April 4, 2025.

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10(M)(4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit report is officially released to
the agency by the State Auditor (by release letter) and the required waiting period of five calendar days has
passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of
the governing authority of the agency at a meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if
applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA does hereby accept and approve the
completed audit report and findings as indicated within this document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 28t day of April, 2025 in regular session by the Board of Trustees, at the
Village of Magdalena, Socorro County, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Richard Rumpf, Mayor Trustee James Nelson YES NO
ATTEST:
Trustee Michael Thompson  YES NO
Trustee Donna Dawson YES NO

Juanita Puente, Clerk/Treasurer

Trustee Clark Brown YES NO



Village of Magdalena

| Request for Quote
Audit Services

Due Date: April 4, 2024



Certified Public Accountants

I:I ( Beasley, Mitchell & Co.

April 4, 2024

Carleen Gomez, Deputy Clerk
Mayor Richard Rumpf

Village of Magdalena

Re: Cost Proposal for Audit Services

Dear Ms, Carleen Gomez,

I am pleased to present our quote to perform the audit services for the Village of
Magdalena for the year ended June 30, 2024 and 2025.

We take pride in our service and are confident that you will find our services to be of the highest
degree of professionalism and quality. | believe that with our experience and overall
knowledge and audit experience, we are an excellent choice for the School. This quote is valid
for sixty {60) days after the deadline for submission of bid.

We look forward to building such a relationship with you. If you have any questions, please at
915-831-9253 or by e-mail at garciadp@bmc-cpa.com.

Very truly yours,

Masgoﬂoa
Dahlia Garcia, CPA
Partner

409 S. Main, Suites A, PO Droawer 550, Las Cruces, NI EEOUA ‘@! AICPA @AICPA CPAmerica
felaphone H75.528.6700 | Fax 575,528.6774 e AR R



TEAM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Competence is derived from a combination of education and experience. All the
employees at Beasley, Mitchell & Co. are evaluated and assigned to projects that are
with in their level of education and experience. As a result, the Viloge of
Magdalena will work with competent, technical employees that will provide
quality service. Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP cumrenily provides Auditing and
Assurance services to over 50 clients. Among these, we have extensive experience
in financial statement audits, evaluations of internal control, compliance audits,
single "audits, agreed upon procedures, and program specific audils for
various schools. Furthermore, the audit supervisor has received continuing education
specific to auditing school districts.

Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP believes siaff continuity provides better services fo our
clients. We realize that continued use of new staff on engagements results in
additional work and time spent by both the firm and the client, so we strive to limit
the turnover in staffing. The firm has experienced low turnover rates in its auditing and

accounting practice.

OUR SERVICE TEAM FOR THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

Audit team assigned to the Village:

Brad Beasley, CPA, CGMA, Partner
Dahlia Garcia, CPA, Partner

Isaac Mendoza, Senior Auditor
Carmen Spivey,Staff Auditor Il
Cheryl Daily, Staff Accountant I
Rashel Lopez, Staff Accountant |

Quadlifications found on next page

"Diversity, Training, Relationships. Auditing is not just
a job, it's aresource with Beasley, Mitchell & Co."

- Daniela Johnson, Village Clerk, Village of
Mosquero




TEAM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE (Continued)

Brad M. Beasley, CPA, CGMA, Partner

Quadilifications

Brad has been with Beasley, Mitchell & Co. since 2004, and a partner since
2008. At Beasley, Mitchell & Co., Brad manages the Audit and
Assurance practice and provides accounting and tax services to a
broad range of clients with concentration in Government, noi-for-
Profit, and commercial and residential construction He worked in
Internal  Audit and SEC compliance while working the in  gaming
industry for Harrah's Entertainment (now  Caesars’ Entertainment).
Brad has serviced many entities including Burrell College of
Osteopathic Medicine, City of Portales, Hidalgo County, City of Sunland
Park and many more. He serves on the AICPA Assurance Services
Executive Commiitee and is on the Audit Commiftee of New
Mexico State University. Brad has well over 120 hours of CPE in the last
3 years, which includes 36 hours of yellow book CPE.

Dahlia Garcia, CPA, Pariner

Quudlifications

Dahlia serves as a Partner in the assurance and audit department,
having joined Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP in 2015 after working for four years
at an accounting firm in E Paso. She has not-for-profit and
governmental experience, and receives extensive yellow book
training on a regular basis. Dahlia has provided external audit, risk
assessment, and control assurance 1o many not for profit
organizations. Dahlia has been auditing not for profit organizations since
2011 and manages a large book of business. Dahlia has serviced many
entifies including Texas Panhandle Center, Mosquero Municipal Schools,
Dexter Consolidated Schools, Roy Municipal Schools, Children in Need of
Services, Northern Apache County Special Healthcare District, and many
more. Dahlia has well over 120 hours of CPE in the last 3 years, which
includes over 60 hours of yellow book CPE.



TEAM QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE (Continued)

Isaac Mendoza, Senior Auditor

Quadlifications

" Isaac Mendoza serves as a staff auditor in the assurance and audit
| department, having joined Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP as an intern in 2020
. and promoted to Staff in 2021. Isaac has held leadership positions as an
| accounting tutoring lab assistant and is in the process of obtaining his CPA
~ license. He has for profit, not-for-profit and governmental experience, and

Edgewood, Hondo Valley Public Schools, Roy Municipal Schools and many
more. Isaac has well over 60 hours of CPE in the last two years, which
includes 37 hours of yellow book CPE.

j having joined Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP as an intern in early 2021 and
| promoted to Staff in mid 2021. Carmen recently obtained her bachelor’s
~ degree in Accountancy and is currently working towards her Masters. She is
L also in the process of obtaining her CPA license. She receives yellow book
training on a regular basis. Carmen has serviced Town of Mesilla, Center of
| Excellence, Northern Apache Count Special Health Care District and
several other small entities.

Cheryl Dailey, § Staff Auditor Il
W Qualifications
| Cheryl serves as a Staff Auditor in the assurance and audit department,
A having joined Beasley, Mitchell & Co. in March 2022. Cheryl is a graduate of
' the University of Texas at El Paso earning a bachelor's degree in Accounting
= in May 2010 and is in the process of obtaining her CPA license. Cheryl
|" prevnously worked for three years as a staff auditor for another firm and then
" for another eight years in the private sector, providing various services
) which include grant accounting and reporting, review of financidl
statements, and corporate tax. She has for profit, not-for-profit and
governmental experience, and receives yellow book fraining on a regular
basis. Cheryl has serviced Village of Cuba, Village of Magdalena, Mosquero

Municipal Schools and many more.

Rashel Lopez, Staff Accountant |

Quadlifications

Rashel is a Staff Auditor in the assurance and audit department at Beasley,
Mitchell & Co. She started as an audit intern in February 2022 and became a full-
fime employee in June 2023. Rashel graduated from New Mexico State
University with a bachelor's degree in Accounting in May 2023 and is currently
working towards obtaining her CPA license. She has experience working with for-
W profit, not-for-profit, and governmental organizations, and receives regular
yellow book training. Rashel has provided auditing services to various
clients, including Town of Hurley, Hidalgo County, Children in Need of Services,
VYaughn Municipal Schools, and City of Sunland Park.




PROPOSED FEES

SERVICES OFFERED AND RELATED FEES

Proposed Fees for 2024 & 2025

Hours Cost
Financial Statement Audit 70 $ 12,950
Financial Statement Preparation 30 5,500
Sub-total 100 18,500
Tax 1,596
Total 100 $ 20,096

These fees are fixed, if the professional effort required differs from our estimate
because of our mismanagement of the resources, the Village of Magdalena is not
at risk. We do not bill in excess of our quoted fees. From time fo time, you may
have a question or issue that you would like to discuss immediately. We are
always available via phone or email. We are prompt in responding fo your needs
and are able to respond quickly to both routine requests and requests for special
services. We anticipate a customary level of incidental questions and research,
which is provided at no additional charge. For special projects, in a manner
similar to our proposal for the audit, we can provide fixed price bid(s) for each project

as requested.



¥5'8¥8'¥56'L 1L0°905 0 S6PSE'S66') 9.'65L'L¢C eLPLL'E29'E 000 68'90V'L92°¢ £0°820°'2G) 00792251 L sjejol
66'9.9'/11 000 66'929'211 £5'990'C ¥5'686'22 000 00°168'101 000 00°502'99 Aousby g 1sniL JOYIO 00662
LYPE0'El 000 LY ¥EQ'EL 8r'0 8.°866'YY 00°000'02 10e8l'9¢g 000 00°6¥2'1 esudisiug Aleiqriwnasniy 00¥ZS
6L°60Z'SY 000 6L°G0Z'SY S0'0 71°196°0€ 000 88°L0E'62 000 00°S9¥'9Y asudieuz soueiNquiy 00S0S
81°9Z2'02 000 8.922'02 €1°85¢ FAZ 7] 99'660°9- 8lLLz1'09 000 00'066'6€ asudisjul 1BMBS/I8EMBISBAR DDE0S
05'968'¥8 000 05'958'v8 8G°L1€- ¥6'v.2'86 L0'765°C- 60°168°901 000 00'ZLL'6L asudisjuz e)sep plIos Q020G
66°01E'P2 000 66'01E'T zeTLLSE 8.'¥66'G1LT £9'662°0}- 80°LLV'6Y) 000 00'296'68 asudislug J8lepm 0010
£0'8€0°451 000 £0'8€0'2G1 e LL- $5'€85'V9E 62'0S€E'28 TYSLEVET €0'8€0°L5} 000 8dJAleg 199Q Ue0 VAN 0010
100f01g
09'€56 000 09°€56 19'666'09} 61°G¥5'806 00°£26'G- 8L'€2€'P9L 000 00°€S uofeudoiddy eapejsibe ejelg 00£0€
62059 000 62°059 05'666'6 ¥’ L€5°65) 00°005'% 0Z ¥¥9'sl 000 00t suazZiD Joluag 00612
296815t 000 29'687'G1 a0 6672£9°2 000 20°506'2 000 00'€Z2'SH xe] ,sie6po 00t12
(z ¥vaAn)-y31
¥Z'80€'01 000 ¥2'80£°04 zieyr 79'6%9'79 000 00°000'SL 000 000 -JUBIINIOBY FZAL JO MET LZZIT
(€ ¥v3A) uopueleyAUBWYINIOBY
99'¢V6 LY 000 99°€rE' LY 000 yE'90€' 71 000 00°052'9$ 000 000 JUBWBDIOMT MET L1ZLT
12'625'2S 000 12625'2S €Z°0- 1S'v8r'ee €6LPLLS" 00°000'86 000 00'29.'6E UO1}0310.d JUBISDIONT MET 00LLE
16'947'9.G 000 16°91¥'91S £¢°0- 0298296 00'609°01- 00'655'865 000 00°9LE'16 uoposl0.d 814 00602
05'0Z)'85 000 0502485 000 000 000 05°S€0'Z 000 00°580°'9S suonvalod 00L0T
¥8'920'902 10°905'0¥ $8'2ES'9VL LE7LTEL- 0L'220'98Y 00'€45'8- ZEYSL'YSL 000 00'869'629 puny Supesado |eseusd 0001 |
asue|eg
pajsnipy aAIOSOY aouejeg syusunsnipy sainjjpuadxy slojsued] sonusAey SJUBWISOAU| yses pung

2€:2¢6l €1-¥0-G20¢ U0 SINGD Wwol psjuld
€0 SZ0ZAL - (86e|)in) eusjepBepy - desoy Hoday
(SINGOT) we)sAs Juswsbeuep 196png JUBWUIOACD) |ED0T ODIXS|\ MBN JO €IS

26226} £1-¥0-5202 UO SNED] Wolj pajuld - Almu3 - (eBeqin) eusiepbep - SWED SZOZAL - deosy Buipodey Apepenp



£0'8€0'£G1

£0'880'/S1

TVLOL ANVHD

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

gsere'el

gseyeel

Apoyiny GouBuLy 0ODEN MON

JepeoT eoyyoeq - JUNCINY BIAIRS 1980 YANN

80LE's

81°0LE'S

Aoyiny 62UBuly 0OBIN MON|

weloid

|dey JeroH -

N BOJAISS 1Ge0 VANN

09'8LL 0L

0g'glLoL

A1oyiny SOUBUL 0O MON

Bulpuniey Yasn - JUNCIJY 8IIAISS 19ed VAWN

ziLLo8'LL

TL'Lo8'LL

Apoyiny edusul] cO[XBN MON

¥oNi| el - WNOAINY SIANS 1G9 YAWN

ZLLpL'99

Zi'LyL'e9

Aroyiny eouvul] SOPBI MON

00rir

S9JIIYOA 991|0d - N0y weiboid V4NN

81 ¥Z8'v

8L'vZ8'vh

Aoyiny esuUBul 0P MON

15114

FIUSA 834(0d - JUNCINY BIJAIGE 1G8Q VIWN

anjeA 19BN

an|eA )oog

[yueby |@os|4 10 jueg) 82Inog eleq Aunen B18(] JUSWISOAU|

JequnN
pund a9

{1ex18|§ #ouoly "puog No0IS]
uswseAu| Jo edh |

SIUSWISOAU] JO B[NPBYIS

STOTENIC

Yue(epOIp 4o eBuIRA

1186 [898]d

JHOd3H ATHALEYND

Aypug NOISIAIG INFNWNHINOD YO0
NOILVHLSININGY ANV JONVNIL 40 LNIJW.LHVd3d




FUND

Village of Magdalena - Municipal QUARTERLY REPORT ADJUSTMENT SCHEDULE - March 31, 2025

TOTAL
Adjustment Detalled

GENERAL FUND - Operating (GF)

AMOUNT adjustment Explanation
I y Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance

27,250.69 | |Net Change in Total Non-Cash Assets - 6/30/2024 $85,477.69 vs. 3/31/2025 $58,227.00

475.33 | |Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $17,248.18 vs. 3/31/2025 $17,723.49

Teraporary Cash Transfer General Fund to State Legisiative Appropnation to Cover Deficit Cash Balance

Temporary Cash Transfer General Fund to Senior Citizens Fund to Cover Deficit Cash Balance

CORRECTION

0.00 0.00 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginnin Cash Balance

FIRE PROTECTION FUND

Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION

0.00 | |Net Change in Total Liabifities - 6/30/2024 $12,547.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $12,547.00
11| |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance

0,00 | |Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $220.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $220.00

LAWS OF FY22 LERR (YEAR 3)

0.00 0.00 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance

LAWS OF 2023-RECRUITMENT-LER

0.00 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 i Cash Balance

Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $-0- vs. 3/31/2025 ${42.12)

LODGERS' TAX Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
Nat Change in Total Non-Cash Assets - 6/30/2024 $283.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $283.00
SENICR CITIZENS 9,999.50 Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
10,000.00 | |Temnporary Cash Transfer General Fund to Senior Citizens Fund to Cover Deficit Cash Balance
STATE LEGISLATIVE APPROP PROJ 160,999.61 © 71| |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
161,000.00 | |Temporary Cash Transfer General Fund to State Legiskative Appropriation to Cover Deficit Cash Balance
DEBT SERVICE OTHER 0.00 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 i Cash Balance
86.86 | |Net Change in NMFA Fund 403 Cash - 6/30/2024 $128,453.08 vs. 3/31/2025 $129,366.42
Nst Change in NMFA Fund 404 Cash - 6/30/2024 $10,442.58 vs. 3/31/2025 $27,671.61
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Water Fund 15,172.32 0.44 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
15,635.40 | |Net Change in Total Non-Cash Assets - 5/30/2024 $1,493,623.99 vs. 3/31/2025 $1,477,888.59
Net Change in Total Liabiliies - 6/30/2024 $345,330.32 vs. 3/31/2025 $344,866.8
Solid Waste 47| |Net Change in 6/3072024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 i Cash Balance
Nst Change in Total Non-Cash Assets - 6/30/2024 $336,030.59 vs. 3/31/2025 $338,407.74
0.00 | |Nst Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $134,232.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $134,232.00
Waste Water 358.73 025 | |Net Change in 8/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
358.48 | |Net Change in Total Nan-Cash Assets - 6/30/2024 $132,684.74 vs. 3/3172025 §132,326.26
0.00 | |Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $76,872.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $76,872.00
Ambulance 0.05 0.05 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
0.00 | |Net Change in Total Nan-Cash Assets - 6/30/2024 $278,756.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $278,756.00
0.00 | |Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $3.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $3.00
MuseunvLibrary 0.48 0.48 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance
.00 | |Net Change in Total Liabilities - 6/30/2024 $549.00 vs. 3/31/2025 §549.00
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 2,066.53 0.03 | |Net Change in 6/30/2024 Ending Cash Balance - 7/1/2024 Beginning Cash Balance

0.00 | |Net Change in Fund 210 Hop Canyon Fire Dept. Liability - 6/30/2024 $27,296.96 vs. 3/31/2025 $27,295.46

241,50 | |Net Change in Fund 703 Agency Fund Liability - 6/30/2024 $3,538.07 vs. 3/31/2025 $3,779.57

1,825.00 | |Net Change in Fund 706 Meter Deposit Liability - 6/30/12024 $35.230.00 vs. 3/31/2025 $37.055.00

These smountz won't change durmg FYZ024-2025

27,769.76 | | 2775876 | |

Page 101 1Pagetn) Prnted on: 4/13/2025 & 7:25 P



FINANCIAL QUARTERLY REPORT ANALYSIS

ENTITY: Village of Magdalena | UARTER; 1%
Date Recsived: 411412025 2%
Date Checked: 4/14/2025 3
Analyst Voskes Silus a
BC Raview CAUC 4/23/25
Action Taken: KEY ISSUES/COMMENTS:
Audit Opinion”  UNMODIRIED Number of Audit Findings: 4 Number af
None required Material Weakness: 1 Number of Significant Deficiency: 1 Numbsr of Repsaat
Findings: 0
E-Mail {attach,
X { )
Letter (attach) Audit Review Letier sent o antity: ~ YES Date: 4114725
Conference CallSite Visit Audit Acknowledgement submitted to DFA: NO Date:

ITEMS TO REVIEW:

RECAP Page

Cash Balances
Verify Beginning Cash Balances agreed with approved budget

Verify Ladgers Tax Report (supporting document) reconciles to LGMBS Data

[]verity Ending Cash Balances are NOT in deficit

Transfers
mVeﬁfy Total Transfers net to zero.

mVen'fy Transfers do NOT exceed budget authority.

Adjustments
jEReview Adjustment Supporting Schedule ties to recap totals.

Investments
Review Investment Schedule ties to recap totals.

mVerify investment activity{reduction or increase) and follow-up with entity.

DETAILED Report

Percentages of Budget vs. Actuals
Verify percentage of Budget vs Actuals are within reason per qtr.
{i.e. 25% for 1st quarter, 50% for 2nd quarter, etc.)

Expenditures
hVen‘fy Expenditures are within budget authority.

Transfers
mVerify Transfers are within budget authority.

Other General Fund Major Revenue Sources
Verify actuals are in line with budget
Property Taxes (Current, delinquent, etc.)
Small Cities/Counties Distribution
PILT

Percentage of Variance of Adjusted Budget vs. Actuals:

c | Beginning Cash Balances agree with approved budgst.

|Lodgers Tax reconciles with LGBMS Data.

Comments: [End'mg Cash Balances are NOT in defecit.

Comments: | Total Transfers net to zero.

Comments: | Transfers do not exceed budget authority.

Comments: | Adjustment Supporting Schedule ties to recap totals.

Comments: |Tnvestment activity has increased.

1t Schedule ties to recap totals.

Comments:| See Table Below |
Comments: | Expenditures are within budget authority. |
Comments:| Transfers are wtihin budget authority. |
Comments: |41500 Property Tax - Current is 112.77%; 47140 Small Cities Assistance is

134.87%.

Revenues Expanditures Comments:| General fund is good. Remember, expenditures exceeding revenue should
GENERAL FUND 121.14%| 81.19%] 39.95% be monitored closely to avoid cash batance depletion.
Lodgers Tax 83.74%| 11232%
Senlor Citizens 86.58%| 71.44%
Water Enterprise 88.08%| 07.02%]
Wastewater/Sewer Ent| 65.00%| 83.80%
Ambulance Enterprise | 88.79%| 00i%
3rd quarter General Fund Actuals Comments:| General fund is good. Remember, expenditures exceeding revenue should
be monitored closely fo avoid cash balance depletion.
‘ Revenues Transfers ‘ Expenditures ‘ Balance Variance  |Beginning Cash Bal l Adjustments | #of yrs until cash
| $754.754 | s4ss072 $260,109 54% $6829.698 0.19
GRT & CANNABIS Analysis: Varlance Entity Actuals/TRD(RP-500 report) ~ Comments:| GRT reconciles with RP-500 Report, no cannabis.

ECustomize RP-500 REPORT for variance comparisons




Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

State of New Mexico Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3
Magdalena (Village) - Entity
Detail Report Sorted by Fund and Department

11000 General Operating Fund

10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets
10101 Unrestricted Cash
10100 Totals
Totals
0001 No Department
10100 Cash Assets
10104 State Required Reserve
10100 Totals
0001 Totals
10000 Totals
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables
21001 Payables
21000 Totals
0001 Totals
20000 Totals

40000 Revenues
0001 No Department

41000 Taxes Local Effort
41100 Franchise Tax
41250 Gross Receipts Tax - Municipal Local Option General
41259 CMP - Compensating Tax
41260 ITG - Interstate Telecom Gross Receipts
41500 Property Tax - Current
41000 Totals
42000 Taxes State Shared
42300 Gas Tax for General Purposes
42401 GRT Shared - Municipal Equivalent Distribution
42600 Motor Vehicle Excise Tax
42000 Totals
43000 Licenses and Permits
43100 Animal Licenses
43400 Business Licenses/Registration
43000 Totals
44000 Charges for Services
44010 Administrative Fees
44020 Airport Fees
44140 Police Services - Special
44150 Printing & Copying
44190 Rental Fees
44000 Totals
45000 Fines & Forfeits
45020 Court Fines
45000 Totals

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues

Original
629,698.00
629,698.00
629,698.00

Originat
49,893.17
49,893.17
49,893.17
679,591.17

Original
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Original
16,500.00
177,000.00
2,200.00
100.00
9,730.00
205,530.00
Original
12,400.00
175,000.00
2,600.00
190,000.00
Original
0.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
Original
900.00
2,200.00
100.00
500.00
1,500.00
5,200.00
Original
20,000.00
20,000.00
Original

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments

Adjusted
629,698.00
629,698.00
629,698.00

Adjusted
49,893.17
49,893.17
49,893.17

679,591.17

Adjusted
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjusted
16,500.00
177,000.00
2,200.00
100.00
9,730.00
205,530.00
Adjusted
12,400.00
175,000.00
2,600.00
190,000.00
Adjusted
0.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
Adjusted
900.00
2,200.00
100.00
500.00
1,500.00
5,200.00
Adjusted
20,000.00
20,000.00
Adjusted

Year-to-Date
629,698.00
629,698.00
629,698.00

Year-to-Date
40,506.01
40,506.01
40,506.01

670,204.01

Year-to-Date
143,274.37
143,274.37
143,274.37
143,274.37

Year-to-Date
15,508.79
182,918.57
1,199.62
119.65
10,972.14
210,808.77
Year-to-Date
9,965.45
170,723.55
1,829.39
182,518.39
Year-to-Date
10.00

350.00

360.00
Year-to-Date
255.00
1,200.00
250.00

191.00
4,750.00
6,646.00
Year-to-Date
25,395.32
25,395.32
Year-to-Date

Balance
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance
9,387.16
9,387.16
9,387.16
9,387.16

Balance
-143,274.37
-143,274.37
-143,274.37
-143,274.37

Balance
901.21
-5,918.57
1,000.38
-19.65
-1,242.14
-5,278.77
Balance
2,434.55
4,276.45
770.61
7,481.61
Balance
-10.00
1,650.00
1,640.00
Balance
645.00
1,000.00
-150.00
309.00
-3,250.00
-1,446.00
Balance
-5,395.32
-5,395.32

Balance

% Realized
100.00
100.00
100.00

% Realized
81.19
81.19
81.19
98.62

% Realized
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

% Realized
94.54

103.34

54.53

119.65
112.77
102.57

% Realized
80.37

97.56

70.36

96.06

% Realized
0.00

17.50

18.00

% Realized
28.33

54.55

250.00

38.20

316.67
127.81

% Realized
126.98
126.98

% Realized

1/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

46010 Contributions/Donations
46030 Interest Income
46060 Reimbursements/Refunds
46900 Miscellaneous - Other
46000 Totals
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)
47140 Smal! Cities Assistance (TRD)
47398 Other State Distributions (operational)
47000 Totals
0001 Totals
40000 Totals

50000 Expenditures
1001 Governing Body

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials
51000 Totals
52000 Employee Benefits
52010 FICA - Regular
52011 FICA - Medicare
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fes
52000 Totals
53000 Travel Costs
53010 Travsl - Elected Officials
53000 Totals
54000 Purchased Property Services
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
54000 Totals
55000 Contractual Services
§5030 Contract - Professional Services
55000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56010 Software
56020 Supplies - General Office
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
56999 Supplies - Other
56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57050 Employee Training
57080 Postage
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57150 Subscriptions & Dues
57160 Telecommunications
57000 Totals
58000 Capital Purchases
58030 Fumiture & Fixtures
58000 Totals
1001 Totals
1009 Municipal Court
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)
51010 Salaries - Elected Officials
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
51000 Totals
52000 Employee Benefits

0.00
300.00
0.00

0.00
300.00
Original
200,000.00
0.00
200,000.00
623,030.00
623,030.00

Original
12,000.00
12,000.00
Original
744.00
174.00
400.00
10.00
1,328.00
Original
2,900.00
2,900.00
Original
3,000.00
3,000.00
Original
1,400.00
1,400.00
Original
0.00

0.00
1,400.00
600.00
2,000.060
Original
600.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,200.00
1,800.00
Original
0.00

0.00
24,428.00

Original
2,400.00
9,194.00

11,594.00

Original

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
Q.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments

0.00
300.00
0.00

0.00
300.00
Adjusted
200,000.00
0.00
200,000.00
623,030.00
623,030.00

Adjusted
12,000.00
12,000.00

Adjusted

744.00
174.00
400.00
10.00
1,328.00
Adjusted
2,800.00
2,900.00
Adjusted
3,000.00
3,000.00
Adjusted
1,400.00
1,400.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00
1,400.00
600.00
2,000.00
Adjusted
600.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,200.00
1,800.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00
24,428.00

Adjusted
2,400.00
9,194.00

11,594.00

Adjusted

1,200.00
862.78
221.59
163.75

2,438.12

Year-to-Date
269,737.00
56,850.72
326,587.72
754,754.32
754,754.32

Year-to-Date
9,000.00
9,000.00

Year-to-Date

558.00

130.50

43.25

0.00

731.75
Year-to-Date
922.47

922.47
Year-to-Date
0.00

0.00
Year-to-Date
733.50

733.50
Year-to-Date
21.43

114.68
1,438.21
1,267.22
2,841.54
Year-to-Date
450.00

307.03

25.99

24,99

690.16
1,498.17
Year-to-Date
155.49

155.49
15,882.92

Year-to-Date
1,800.00
7,010.89
8,810.89

Year-to-Date

-1,200.00
-562.78
-221.59
-153.75

-2,138.12

Balance

-69,737.00
-56,850.72
-126,587.72
-131,724.32
-131,724.32

Balance
3,000.00
3,000.00

Balance

186.00
43.50
356.75
10.00
596.25

Balance
1,977.53
1,977.53

Balance
3,000.00
3,000.00

Balance

666.50
666.50
Balance
-21.43
-114.68
-38.21
-667.22
-841.54
Balance
150.00
-307.03
-25.99
-24.99
509.84
301.83
Balance
-165.49
-155.49
8,545.08

Balance
600.00
2,183.11
2,783.11

Balance

0.00
287.59
0.00
0.00
812.71
% Realized
134.87
0.00
163.29
121.14
121.14

% Realized
75.00

75.00

% Realized
75.00

75.00

10.81

0.00

55.10

% Realized
31.81

31.81

% Realized
0.00

0.00

% Realized
52.39

52.39

% Realized
0.00

0.00

102.73
211.20
142.08

% Realized
75.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

57.51

83.23

% Realized
0.00

0.00

65.02

% Realized
75.00
76.26
76.00
% Realized

2/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

52010 FICA - Regular

52011 FICA - Medicare

52020 Retirement

52030 Health and Medical Premiums
52090 Unemployment Compensation
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium

52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee

53000 Travel Costs
53030 Travel - Employses

56000 Supplies
56010 Software
56020 Supplies - General Office

57000 Operating Costs
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57150 Subscriptions & Dues

57160 Telecommunications

2002 General Administration
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions

52000 Employee Benefits

52010 FICA - Regular

52011 FICA - Medicare

52020 Retirement

52030 Health and Medical Premiums
52090 Unemployment Compensation
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium

52110 Warkers' Compensation Employer's Fee

53000 Travel Costs
53030 Travel - Employees

54000 Purchased Property Services

52000 Totals

53000 Totals

56000 Totals

57000 Totals
1009 Totals

51000 Totals

52000 Totals

53000 Totals

54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
54999 Other Maintenance

55000 Contractual Services
55010 Contract - Audit
55020 Contract - Attorney Fees

58030 Contract - Professional Services

56000 Supplies

656010 Software

56020 Supplies - General Office
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
56999 Supplies - Other

54000 Totals

55000 Totals

56000 Totals

719.00
169.00
1,061.00
3,176.00
0.00
300.00
20.00
5,445.00
Original
0.00

0.00
Original
0.00

0.00

0.00
Qriginal
0.00
200.00
3,000.00
3,200.00
20,239.00

Original
57,843.00
57,843.00
Qriginal
3,587.00
839.00
5,293.00
10,348.00
0.00
1,300.00
20.00
21,387.00
Original
800.00
800.00
Original
200.00
100.00
1,000.00
1,300.00
Original
20,100.00
7,700.00
28,600.00
56,400.00
Original
700.00
4,200.00
600.00
4,400.00
9,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

719.00
169.00
1,061.00
3,176.00
0.00
300.00
20.00
5,445.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00

0.00
Adjusted
0.00
200.00
3,000.00
3,200.00
20,239.00

Adjusted
§7,843.00
57,843.00

Adjusted

3,587.00
839.00
5,293.00
10,348.00
0.00
1,300.00
20.00
21,387.00
Adjusted
800.00
800.00
Adjusted
200.00
100.00
1,000.00
1,300.00

Adjusted

20,100.00

7,700.00
28,600.00
56,400.00
Adjusted
700.00
4,200.00
600.00
4,400.00
9,900.00

546.23

127.77

802.48
2,344.84

23.19

41.78

1.71

3,888.00
Year-to-Date
1,410.96
1,410.96
Year-to-Date
3,170.05

70.31

3,240.36
Year-to-Date
102.92

210.00
2,144.35
2,457.27
19,807.48

Year-to-Date
45,109.07
45,109.07

Year-to-Date

2,796.79
654.01
4,052.77
7,617.20

72.42

208.45

7.60

15,409.24
Year-to-Date
0.00

0.00
Year-to-Date
79.99

0.00

0.00

79.99
Year-to-Date
2,161.25
3,896.04
24,755.53
30,812.82
Year-to-Date
3,523.96
3,429.30

25.35

5,568.72
12,547.33

172.77
41.23
258.52
831.16
-23.19
258.22
18.29
1,557.00
Balance
-1,410.96
-1,410.96
Balance
-3,170.05
-70.31
-3,240.36
Balance
-102.92
-10.00
855.65
742.73
431.52

Balance
12,733.93
12,733.93
Balance
790.21
184.99
1,240.23
2,730.80
-72.42
1,091.55
12.40
5977.76
Balance
800.00
800.00
Balance
120.01
100.00
1,000.00
1,220.01
Balance
17,938.75
3,803.96
3,844.47
25,587.18
Balance
-2,823.96
770.70
574.65
-1,168.72
-2,647.33

75.97

75.60

75.63

73.83

0.00

13.93

8.55

71.40

% Realized
0.00

0.00

% Realized
0.00

0.00

0.00

% Realized
0.00

105.00

71.48

76.79

97.87

% Realized
77.99

77.99

% Realized
77.97

77.95

76.57

73.61

0.00

16.03

38.00

72.05

% Realized
0.00

0.00

% Realized
40.00

0.00

0.00

6.15

% Realized
10.75

50.60

86.56

54.63

% Realized
503.42

81.65

4.23

126.56
126.74

3/20



Quarterly Reporting Detalil - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

57000 Operating Costs
57050 Employee Training
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property
57080 Postage
57080 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery
57150 Subscriptions & Dues
57160 Telecommunications
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57800 GRT Administrative Fee
57999 Other Operating Costs
57000 Totals
58000 Capital Purchases
58030 Fumiture & Fixtures
58999 Other Capital Purchases
58000 Totals

2002 Totals
3001 Law Enforcement
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)

51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
51060 Salaries - Overtime
51000 Totals
52000 Employee Benefits
52010 FICA - Regular
52011 FICA - Medicare
52020 Retirement
52030 Health and Medical Premiums
52090 Unemployment Compensation
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee
52000 Totals
53000 Travel Costs
53030 Travel - Employees
53000 Totals
54000 Purchased Property Services
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment
54999 QOther Maintenance

54000 Totals
55000 Contractual Services
55030 Contract - Professional Services

55000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56010 Software

56020 Supplies - General Office
56110 Supplies - Uniforms/Linen
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
56121 Supplies - Vehicle Lubricants/Anti-Freeze
56999 Supplies - Other
56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57050 Employee Training

Original
2,500.00
3,100.00

400.00
400.00
4,600.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
3,800.00
4,800.00
1,900.00
28,500.00
Original
0.00

0.00

0.0¢
176,130.00

Original
139,808.00
14,300.00
154,108.00
Original
8,669.00
2,028.00
16,987.00
35,396.00
400.00
4,000.00
30.00
67,510.00
Original
1,400.00
1,400.00
Original
200.00
6,400.00
0.00
100.00
6,700.00
Original
4,200.00
4,200.00
Original
700.00
2,400.00
1,800.00
10,400.00
0.00
2,400.00
17,700.00
Original
2,300.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00

Adjusted
2,500.00
3,100.00

400.00
400.00
4,600.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
3,800.00
4,800.00
1,900.00
28,500.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00

0.00
176,130.00

Adjusted
139,808.00
14,300.00
154,108.00
Adjusted
8,669.00
2,028.00
16,987.00
35,396.00
400.00
4,000.00
30.00
67,510.00
Adjusted
1,400.00
1,400.00
Adjusted
200.00
6,400.00
0.00
100.00
6,700.00
Adjusted
4,200.00
4,200.00
Adjusted
700.00
2,400.00
1,800.00
10,400.00
0.00
2,400.00
17,700.00
Adjusted
2,300.00

Year-to-Date
0.00

4,583.95
763.41
1,518.12
3,413.13
2,656.54
2,793.35
2,872.09
5,299.14
2,485.24
26,384.97
Year-to-Date
468.73
21,500.00
21,969.73
152,313.15

Year-to-Date
105,536.26
1,828.38
107,364.64
Year-to-Date
6,564.20
1,635.06
12,398.80
24,329.72
147.70

503.82

16.48
45,495.78
Year-to-Date
727.31

727.31
Year-to-Date
32.99

9,144.12
674.00
1,046.69
10,897.80
Year-to-Date
6,997.33
6,997.33
Year-to-Date
697.02
1,678.41
1,135.50
10,252.41
932.96
5,644.08
20,340.38
Year-to-Date
2,085.00

Balance
2,500.00
-1,483.95
-363.41
-1,118.12
1,186.87
-656.54
2,206.65
927.91
-499.14
-585.24
2,115.03
Balance
-469.73
-21,500.00
-21,969.73
23,816.85

Balance
34,271.74
12,471.62
46,743.36
Balance
2,104.80
492.94
4,588.20
11,066.28
252.30
3,496.18
13.52
22,014.22
Balance
672.69
672.69
Balance
167.01
-2,744.12
-674.00
-946.69
-4,197.80
Balance
-2,797.33
-2,797.33
Balance
2.98
721.59
664.50
147.59
-032.96
-3,244.08
-2,640.38
Balance
215.00

% Realized
0.00

147.87
190.85
379.53
74.20

132.83

55.87

75.58
110.40
130.80

92.58

% Realized
0.00

0.00

0.00

86.48

% Realized
75.49

12.79

69.67

% Realized
75.72

75.69

72.99

68.74

36.93

12.60

54.93

67.39

% Realized
51.95

51.95

% Realized
16.50

142.88

0.00
1,046.69
162.65

% Realized
166.60
166.60

% Realized
99.57

69.93

63.08

98.58

0.00

235.17
114.92

% Realized
90.65

4/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

57080 Postage
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57150 Subscriptions & Dues
57160 Telecommunications
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57999 Other Operating Costs
57000 Totals
3001 Totals

4003 Parks & Recreation
54000 Purchased Property Services

54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
54999 Other Maintenance

54000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56999 Supplies - Other

56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57999 Other Operating Costs

57000 Totals

4003 Totals

5101 Public Works
54000 Purchased Property Services
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Fumniture/Fixtures/Equipment
54000 Totals
55000 Contractual Services
55030 Contract - Professional Services
55000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital)
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel
56121 Supplies - Vehicle Lubricants/Anti-Freeze
56999 Supplies - Other
56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57150 Subscriptions & Dues
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57000 Totals
5101 Totals
5104 Highways and Streets
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
51060 Salaries - Overtime
51000 Totals
52000 Employee Benefits
52010 FICA - Regular
52011 FICA - Medicare
52020 Retirement
52030 Health and Medical Premiums
52090 Unemployment Compensation

52100 Workers' Compensation Premium

100.00
2,200.00
500.00
5,600.00
4,100.00
12,100.00
26,800.00
278,418.00

Original
100.00
0.00
100.00
Original
100.00
100.00
Original
2,300.00
2,200.00
4,500.00
4,700.00

Original
100.00
0.00
100.00
Original
0.00

0.00
Original
0.00
200.00
0.00
200.00
400.00
Original
2,000.00
0.00
100.00
1,200.00
3,300.00
3,800.00

Original
34,460.00
0.00
34,460.00
Original
2,137.00
500.00
3,154.00
8,442.00
100.00
700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
2,200.00
500.00
5,500.00
4,100.00
12,100.00
26,800.00
278,418.00

Adjusted
100.00
0.00
100.00
Adjusted
100.00
100.00
Adjusted
2,300.00
2,200.00
4,500.00
4,700.00

Adjusted
100.00
0.00
100.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00
Adjusted
0.00
200.00
0.00
200.00
400.00
Adjusted
2,000.00
0.00
100.00
1,200.00
3,300.00
3,800.00

Adjusted
34,460.00
0.00
34,460.00
Adjusted
2,137.00
500.00
3,154.00
8,442.00
100.00
700.00

491.94
8,598.97
250.00
4,446.20
3,702.40
18,549.64
38,124.15
229,947.39

Year-to-Date
119.76
846.42

966.18 -

Year-to-Date
162.10

162.10
Year-to-Date
4,361.22
2,370.49
6,731.71
7,859.99

Year-to-Date
6.99

125.06

132.05
Year-to-Date
9.99

9.99
Year-to-Date
176.49

504.65

110.60

42.54

834.28
Year-to-Date
2,572.67
499.90

75.00

1,830.48
4,978.05
5,954.37

Year-to-Date
25,796.28
75.38
25,871.66
Year-to-Date
1,604.07
375.18
2,064.85
5,709.30

78.86

124.19

-391.94
-6,398.97
250.00
1,053.80
397.60
-6,449.64
-11,324.15
48,470.61

Balance
-19.76
-846.42
-866.18
Balance
-62.10
-62.10
Balance
-2,061.22
-170.49
-2,231.71
-3,159.99

Balance
93.01
-125.06
-32.05
Balance
-9.99
-9.99
Balance
-176.49
-304.65
-110.60
157.46
434,28
Balance
-572.67
-499.90
25.00
-630.48
-1,678.05
-2,154.37

Balance
8,663.72
-75.38
8,588.34
Balance
532.93
124.82
1,089.15
2,732.70
21.14
575.81

491.94
390.86
50.00
80.84
90.30
153.30
142,25
82.59

% Realized
119.76

0.00

966.18

% Realized
162.10
162.10

% Realized
189.62
107.75
149.59
167.23

% Realized
6.99

0.00

132.05

% Realized
0.00

0.00

% Realized
0.00

252.33

0.00

21.27

208.57

% Realized
128.63

0.00

75.00

152.54
150.85
156.69

% Realized
74.86

0.00

75.08

% Realized
75.06

75.04

65.47

67.63

78.86

17.74

5/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee 10.00 0.00 10.00 5.94 4.06 59.40
§2000 Totals 15,043.00 0.00 15,043.00 9,962.39 5,080.61 66,23
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54030 Maintenance & Repairs - Grounds/Roadways 10,100.00 0.00 10,100.00 295.00 9,805.00 2.92
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 400.00 0.00 400.00 574.87 -174.87 143.72
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 600.00 0.00 600.00 36.20 563.80 6.03
54000 Totals 11,100.00 0.00 11,100.00 906.07 10,193.93 8.16
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55030 Contract - Professional Services 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
55000 Totals 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital) 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,327.12 172.88 93.08
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 161.55 838.45 16.16
56999 Supplies - Other 3,400.00 0.00 3,400.00 2,303.65 1,096.35 67.75
56000 Totals 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00 4,792.32 2,107.68 69.45
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57170 Utilities - Electricity 16,900.00 0.00 16,900.00 12,774.36 4,125.64 75.59
57000 Totals 16,900.00 0.00 16,900.00 12,774.36 4,125.64 75.59
5104 Totals 91,003.00 0.00 91,003.00 54,306.80 36,696.20 59.68
50000 Totals 598,718.00 0.00 598,718.00 486,072.10 112,645.90 81.19
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61100 Transfers In 23,700.00 0.00 23,700.00 23,700.00 0.00 100.00
61200 Transfers Out -80,098.00 0.00 -80,098.00 -32,273.00 -47,825.00 -40.29
61000 Totals -56,398.00 0.00 -56,398.00 -8,573.00 -47,825.00 0.00
0001 Totals -56,398.00 0.00 -56,398.00 -8,573.00 -47,825.00 0.00
60000 Totals -56,398.00 0.00 -56,398.00 -8,573.00 -47,825.00 0.00
20100 Corrections
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 56,085.00 0.00 56,085.00 56,085.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 56,085.00 0.00 56,085.00 56,085.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 56,085.00 0.00 56,085.00 56,085.00 0.00 100.00
10000 Totals 56,085.00 0.00 56,085.00 56,085.00 0.00 100.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
45000 Fines & Forfeits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
45010 Correction Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,035.50 -2,035.50 0.00
45000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,035.50 -2,035.50 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,035.50 -2,035.50 0.00
40000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,035.50 -2,035.50 0.00
20900 Fire Protection
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 91,316.00 0.00 91,316.00 91,316.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 91,316.00 0.00 91,316.00 91,316.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 91,316.00 0.00 91,316.00 91,316.00 0.00 100.00
10000 Totals 91,316.00 0.00 91,316.00 91,316.00 0.00 100.00

20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department

6/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

21000 Payables
21001 Payables
21000 Totals
0001 Totals
20000 Totals

40000 Revenues
0001 No Department

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)
47100 State - Fire Marshal! Allotment
47499 Other State Grants

47000 Totals
0001 Totals
40000 Totals
50000 Expenditures
3002 Fire Protection
53000 Travel Costs
53030 Travel - Employees
53000 Totals

54000 Purchased Property Services

54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure

54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles

54050 Maintenance & Repair - Fumiture/Fixtures/Equipment

54999 Other Maintenance

54000 Totals
55000 Contractual Services
55030 Contract - Professional Services

55000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56010 Software

56020 Supplies - General Office

56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital)
56080 Supplies - Safety

56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

56122 Supplies - Vehicle Tires

56999 Supplies - Other

56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57050 Employee Training
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising
57150 Subscriptions & Dues
57160 Telecommunications
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57000 Totals
58000 Capital Purchases
58020 Equipment & Machinery
58000 Totals
3002 Totals
50000 Totals
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers
61200 Transfers Out
61000 Totals
0001 Totals

Original
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Original
106,450.00
0.00
106,450.00
106,450.00
106,450.00

Original
400.00
400.00

Original

1,300.00
1,800.00
1,100.00
0.00
4,360.00
Original
6,000.00
6,000.00

Original

700.00

0.00
1,900.00
500.00
1,400.00
100.00
2,300.00
6,900.00
Original
2,800.00
6,800.00
0.00
100.00
700.00
6,400.00
16,800.00
Original
Q.00

0.00
34,400.00
34,400.00

Original
-17,328.00
-17,328.00
-17,328.00

Adjustments
0.00
c.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjusted
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjusted
106,450.00

0.00
106,450.00
106,450.00
106,450.00

Adjusted
400.00
400.00

Adjusted

1,300.00
1,900.00
1,100.00
0.00
4,300.00
Adjusted
6,000.00
6,000.00

Adjusted

700.00

0.00
1,900.00
500.00
1,400.00
100.00
2,300.00
6,900.00
Adjusted
2,800.00
6,800.00
0.00
100.00
700.00
6,400.00
16,800.00
Adjusted
0.00

0.00
34,400.00
34,400.00

Adjusted
-17,328.00
-17,328.00
-17,328.00

Year-to-Date
0.33
0.33
0.33
0.33

Year-to-Date
106,450.00
492,109.00
598,559.00
598,559.00
598,559.00

Year-to-Date
364.14

364.14
Year-to-Date
0.00

4,482.12
1,034.95
1,386.85
6,903.92
Year-to-Date
13,828.93
13,828.93
Year-to-Date
697.02

115.96
5,008.86

0.00

1,750.85
9,785.91
4,327.71
21,686.31
Year-to-Date
2,850.00
6,990.66

34.99

0.00

770.18
6,503.57
17,149.40
Year-to-Date
36,856.00
36,856.00
96,788.70
96,788.70

Year-to-Date
-16,609.00
-16,609.00
-16,609.00

Balance
-0.33
-0.33
-0.33
0.33

Balance
0.00
-492,109.00
-492,109.00
-492,109.00
-492,109.00

Balance
35.86
35.86

Balance

1,300.00

-2,582.12
65.05

-1,386.85

-2,603.92

Balance

-7,828.93

-7,828.93

Balance

298
-115.96
-3,108.86
500.00
-350.85
-9,685.91
-2,027.71
-14,786.31
Balance
-50.00
-190.66
-34.99
100.00
-70.18
-103.57
-349.40
Balance
-36,856.00
-36,856.00
-62,388.70
-62,388.70

Balance
-719.00
719.00
-719.00

% Realized
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

% Realized
100.00

0.00

562.29
562.29
562.29

% Realized
91.04

91.04

% Realized
0.00

235.90

94.09

0.00

160.56

% Realized
230.48
230.48

% Realized
99.57

0.00

263.62

0.00

125.06
9,785.91
188.16
314.29

% Realized
101.79
102.80

0.00

0.00

110.03
101.62
102.08

% Realized
0.00

0.00

281.36
281.36

% Realized
-95.85

0.00

0.00

7120



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

60000 Totals -17,328.00 0.00 -17,328.00 -16,609.00 -719.00 0.00
21100 Law Enforcement Protection
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 39,762.00 0.00 39,762.00 39,762.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 39,762.00 0.00 39,762.00 39,762.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 39,762.00 0.00 39,762.00 39,762.00 0.00 100.00
10000 Totals 39,762.00 0.00 39,762.00 39,762.00 0.00 100.00
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
21001 Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 0.23 0.00
21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 -0.23 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 -0.23 0.00
20000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23 -0.23 0.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47110 State - Law Enforcement Protection (DFA) 98,000.00 0.00 98,000.00 98,000.00 0.00 100.00
47000 Totals 98,000.00 0.00 98,000.00 98,000.00 0.00 100.00
0001 Totals 98,000.00 0.00 98,000.00 98,000.00 0.00 100.00
40000 Totals 98,000.00 0.00 98,000.00 98,000.00 0.00 100.00
50000 Expenditures
3001 Law Enforcement
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,915.00 -4,915.00 0.00
53000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,915.00 -4,915.00 0.00
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56010 Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,986.90 -4,986.90 0.00
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,712.11 -6,712.11 0.00
56090 Supplies - Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,312.99 -1,312.99 0.00
56110 Supplies - Uniforms/Linen .00 0.00 0.00 3,490.56 -3,490.56 0.00
56999 Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,807.85 -3,807.85 0.00
56000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,310.41 -20,310.41 0.00
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57050 Employee Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.16 -1,194.16 0.00
57000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194.16 -1,194.16 0.00
58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
58020 Equipment & Machinery 60,244.00 0.00 60,244.00 7,065.00 53,179.00 11.73
58000 Totals 60,244.00 0.00 60,244.00 7,065.00 53,179.00 11.73
3001 Totals 60,244.00 0.00 60,244.00 33,484.57 26,759.43 55.58
50000 Totals 60,244.00 0.00 60,244.00 33,484.57 26,759.43 55.58
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61200 Transfers Out -77,518.00 0.00 -77,518.00 -51,747.93 -25,770.07 -66.76
61000 Totals -77,518.00 0.00 -77,518.00 -51,747.93 -25,770.07 0.00
0001 Totals -77,518.00 0.00 -77,518.00 -51,747.93 -25,770.07 0.00
60000 Totals -77,518.00 0.00 -77,518.00 -51,747.93 -25,770.07 0.00
21211 Law Enforcement Recruitment/Retention (YEAR 3)
3001 Law Enforcement
50000 Expenditures Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized

8/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

51062 Retention Stipend 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 14,306.34 41,943.66 2543
50000 Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 14,306.34 41,943.66 25.43
3001 Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 14,306.34 41,943.66 25.43
Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 14,306.34 41,943.66 25.43
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47120 State - Law Enforcement Appropriation 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 56,250.00 0.00 100.00
47000 Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 56,250.00 0.00 100.00
0001 Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 56,250.00 0.00 100.00
40000 Totals 56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 56,250.00 0.00 100.00
21221 Law of FY24 Recruitment-LER-(YEAR 2)
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
21001 Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 4212 -42.12 0.00
21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 4212 42.12 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 4212 4212 0.00
20000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 4212 42.12 0.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47120 State - Law Enforcement Appropriation 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.00
47000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.00
0001 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.00
40000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 100.00
50000 Expenditures
3001 Law Enforcement
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 64,649.64 10,350.36 86.20
51000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 64,649.64 10,350.36 86.20
3001 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 64,649.64 10,350.36 86.20
50000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 64,649.64 10,350.36 86.20
21400 Lodgers’ Tax
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 15,223.00 0.00 156,223.00 15,223.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 15,223.00 0.00 15,223.00 15,223.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 15,223.00 0.00 15,223.00 15,223.00 0.00 100.00
10000 Totals 15,223.00 0.00 15,223.00 15,223.00 0.00 100.00
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
21001 Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 -0.46 0.00
21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 -0.46 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 -0.46 0.00
20000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.46 0.46 0.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
41000 Taxes Local Effort Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
41300 Lodgers’ Tax (1 through 30 days) 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 7,905.07 3,594.93 68.74
41000 Totals 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 7,905.07 3,594.93 68.74
0001 Totals 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 7,905.07 3,594.93 68.74

9/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

40000 Totals 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 7,905.07 3,594.93 68.74
50000 Expenditures
2002 General Administration
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55010 Contract - Audit 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
55030 Contract - Professional Services 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 5,860.63 -4,660.63 488.39
55000 Totals 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 5,860.63 -1,660.63 139.54
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,777.36 222.64 88.87
57160 Telecommunications 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
57000 Totals 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 1,777.36 822.64 68.36
2002 Totals 6,800.00 0.00 €,800.00 7,637.99 -837.99 112.32
50000 Totals 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 7,637.99 -837.99 112,32
21900 Senior Citizens
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 44,00 0.00 44.00 44.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 44,00 0.00 44.00 44.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 44,00 0.00 44.00 44.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivablss 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,999.50 -9,999.50 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,999.50 -8,999.50 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,999,50 -9,999.50 0.00
10000 Totals 44,00 0.00 44.00 10,043.50 -8,999.50 22,826.14
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46010 Contributions/Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.358.51 -7,358.51 0.00
46000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,358.51 -7,358.51 0.00
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47010 State - Agency on Aging 201,175.00 0.00 201,175.00 138,239.69 62,935.31 68.72
47699 Federal - Other 5,685.00 0.00 5,585.00 46.00 5,539.00 0.82
47800 Local - Grants from Counties to Municipalities 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
47000 Totals 218,760.00 0.00 218,760.00 138,285.69 80,474.31 63.21
0001 Totals 218,760.00 0.00 218,760.00 145,644.20 73,115.80 66.58
40000 Totals 218,760.00 0.00 218,760.00 145,644.20 73,115.80 66.58
50000 Expenditures
4008 Senior Centers/Programs
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 101,806.00 0.00 101,806.00 71,732.24 30,073.76 70.46
51040 Salaries - Part-Time Positions 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,510.04 -14,510.04 0.00
51000 Totals 101,806.00 0.00 101,806.00 86,242.28 15,563.72 84.71
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
52010 FICA - Regular 6,312.00 0.00 6,312.00 5,346.94 965.06 84.71
52011 FICA - Medicare 1,477.00 0.00 1,477.00 1,250.50 226.50 84.66
52020 Retirement 8,314.00 0.00 8,314.00 6,548.59 1,765.41 78.77
52030 Health and Medical Premiums 19,492.00 0.00 19,492.00 12,281.12 7,210.88 63.01
52080 Unemployment Compensation 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 257.67 742.33 2577
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 366.88 633.12 36.69
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee 30.00 0.00 30.00 29.31 0.69 97.70
52000 Totals 37,625.00 0.00 37,625.00 26,081.01 11,543.99 69.32
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized

10/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

53030 Travel - Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,424.31 -1,424.31 0.00
53000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,424.31 -1,424.31 0.00
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 500.00 0.00 500.00 1,524.54 -1,024.54 304.91
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 628.96 371.04 62.90
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
54000 Totals 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,153.50 -153.50 107.68
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55030 Contract - Professional Services 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 3,547.50 -2,447.50 322.50
55000 Totals 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 3,547.50 -2,447.50 322,50
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56020 Supplies - General Office 1,500.00 0.00 1,600.00 413.48 1,086.52 27.57
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00 112.41 -112.41 0.00
56060 Supplies - Kitchen 69,223.00 0.00 69,223.00 24,983.54 44,239.46 36.09
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 1,295.57 2,70443 32.39
56999 Supplies - Other 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,373.19 -1,373.19 237.32
56000 Totals 75,723.00 0.00 75,723.00 29,178.19 46,544.81 38.53
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57050 Employee Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 391.75 -391.75 0.00
57080 Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.05 -8.05 0.00
57080 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
57160 Telecommunications 750.00 0.00 750.00 1,378.67 -628.67 183.82
57170 Utilities - Electricity 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 8,752.22 -4,752.22 218.81
57999 Other Operating Costs 200.00 0.00 200.00 379.93 -179.93 189.97
57000 Totals 5,050.00 0.00 5,050.00 10,910.62 -5,860.62 216.05
4008 Totals 223,304.00 0.00 223,304.00 159,537.41 63,766.59 71.44
50000 Totals 223,304.00 0.00 223,304.00 159,537.41 63,766.59 7144
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61100 Fransfers In 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.00
61200 Transfers Out -7.500.00 0.00 -7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.00 -100.00
61000 Totals 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 100.00
0001 Totals 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 100.00
60000 Totals 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 100.00
30300 State Legislative Appropriation Project
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 53.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 53.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 53.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,999.61 -160,999.61 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,999.61 -160,999.61 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,999.61 -160,999.61 0.00
10000 Totals 53.00 0.00 53.00 161,052.61 -160,999.61 303,872.85
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47300 State Legislative Appropriations 341,147.00 0.00 341,147.00 0.00 341,147.00 0.00
47499 Other State Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 764,373.18 -764,373.18 0.00
47000 Totals 341,147.00 0.00 341,147.00 764,373.18 -423,226.18 224.06

11720



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

0001 Totals 341,147.00 0.00 341,147.00 764,373.18 -423,226.18 224.06
40000 Totals 341,147.00 0.00 341,147.00 764,373.18 -423,226.18 224.06
50000 Expenditures
2002 General Administration
58000 Capital Purchases Qriginal Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
58010 Buildings & Structures 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 908,545.19 -583,545.19 279.55
58000 Totals 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 908,545.19 -583,545.19 279.55
2002 Totals 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 908,545.19 -583,545.19 279.55
50000 Totals 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 908,545.19 -583,545.19 279.55
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61100 Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.00 -273.00 .00
61200 Transfers Out -16,200.00 0.00 -16,200.00 -16,200.00 0.00 -100.00
61000 Totals -16,200.00 0.00 -16,200.00 -15,927.00 -273.00 0.00
0001 Totals -16,200.00 0.00 -16,200.00 -15,927.00 -273.00 0.00
60000 Totals -16,200.00 0.00 -16,200.00 -15,927.00 -273.00 0.00
40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service
10000 Assets
0001 No Department
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10103 Investments 139,896.00 0.00 139,896.00 157,038.03 -17,142.03 112.25
10100 Totals 139,896.00 0.00 139,896.00 157,038.03 -17,142.03 112.25
0001 Totals 139,896.00 0.00 139,896.00 157,038.03 -17,142.03 112.25
10000 Totals 139,896.00 0.00 139,896.00 157,038.03 -17,142.03 112.25
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
21001 Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,142.37 -17,142.37 0.00
21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,142.37 -17,142.37 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,142.37 -17,142.37 0.00
20000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,142.37 -17,142.37 0.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46030 Interest Income 720.00 0.00 720.00 4,608.74 -3,888.74 640.10
46900 Miscsllaneous - Other 289,767.00 0.00 289,767.00 289,766.88 0.12 100.00
46000 Totals 290,487.00 0.00 290,487.00 294,375.62 -3,888.62 101.34
0001 Totals 290,487.00 0.00 290,487.00 294,375.62 -3,888.62 101.34
40000 Totals 290,487.00 0.00 290,487.00 294,375.62 -3,888.62 101.34
50000 Expenditures
2002 General Administration
59000 Debt Service Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
58010 Debt Service - Principal Payments 97,522.00 0.00 97,522.00 58,488.00 39,034.00 59.97
58020 Debt Service - Interest Payments 5,056.00 0.00 5,056.00 2,489.97 2,566.03 49.25
58050 Commitments and Other Fees 901.00 0.00 901.00 340.69 560.31 37.81
59000 Totals 103,479.00 0.00 103,479.00 61,318.66 42,160.34 59.26
2002 Totals 103,479.00 0.00 103,479.00 61,318.66 42,160.34 59.26
2004 Finance/Budget/Accounting
59000 Debt Service - Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
59050 Commitments and Other Fees 453,494.00 0.00 453,494.00 303,264.88 150,229.12 66.87
59000 Totals 453,494.00 0.00 453,494.00 303,264.88 150,229.12 66.87
2004 Totals 453,494.00 0.00 453,494.00 303,264.88 150,229.12 66.87
50000 Totals 556,973.00 0.00 556,973.00 364,583.54 192,389.46 65.46

60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department

12720



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61100 Transfers In 141,577.00 0.00 141,577.00 87,350.29 54,226.71 61.70
61000 Totals 141,577.00 0.00 141,577.00 87,350.29 54,226.71 61.70
0001 Totals 141,577.00 0.00 141,577.00 87,350.29 54,226.71 61.70
60000 Totals 141,577.00 0.00 141,577.00 87,350.29 54,226.71 61.70
50100 Water Enterprise
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 85,962.00 0.00 85,962.00 85,962.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 85,962.00 0.00 85,962.00 85,962.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 85,962.00 0.00 85,962.00 85,962.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,172.32 -15,172.32 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,172.32 -15,172.32 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,172.32 -15,172.32 0.00
10000 Totals 85,962.00 0.00 85,962.00 101,134.32 -15,172.32 117.65

40000 Revenues
0001 No Department

44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
44280 Enterprise Fund Revenue 216,700.00 0.00 216,700.00 136,173.94 80,526.06 62.84
44000 Totals 216,700.00 0.00 216,700.00 136,173.94 80,526.06 62.84
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46060 Reimbursements/Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,297.14 -13,297.14 0.00
46000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,297.14 -13,297.14 0.00
0001 Totals 216,700.00 0.00 216,700.00 149,471.08 67,228.92 68.98
40000 Totals 216,700.00 0.00 216,700.00 149,471.08 67,228.92 68.98
50000 Expenditures
6003 Water Utility/Authority
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 86,295.00 0.00 86,295.00 56,562.00 29,733.00 65.54
51060 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,783.78 -17,783.78 0.00
51000 Totals 86,295.00 0.00 86,295.00 74,345.78 11,949.22 86.15
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
52010 FICA - Regular 5,351.00 0.00 5,351.00 4,609.39 741.61 86.14
52011 FICA - Medicare 1,252.00 0.00 1,252.00 1,078.02 173.98 86.10
52020 Retirement 7,896.00 0.00 7,896.00 5,746.87 2,149.13 7278
52030 Health and Medical Premiums 19,474.00 0.00 19,474.00 13,200.69 6,273.31 67.79
52090 Unemployment Compensation 100.00 0.00 100.00 185.07 -85.07 185.07
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 310.99 1,489.01 17.28
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee 50.00 0.00 50.00 16.26 33.74 32.52
52000 Totals 35,923.00 0.00 35,923.00 25,147.29 10,775.71 70.00
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Employees 800.00 0.00 800.00 5,550.52 -4,750.52 693.82
53000 Totals 800.00 0.00 800.00 5,550.52 -4,750.52 693.82
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54010 Maintenance & Repairs - Building/Structure 400.00 0.00 400.00 943.89 -543.89 235.97
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 3,251.16 -1,551.16 191.24
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Fumiture/Fixtures/Equipment 700.00 0.00 700.00 781.56 -81.56 111.65
54999 Other Maintenance 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 14,471.63 -10,871.63 401.99
54000 Totals 6,400.00 0.00 6,400.00 19,448.24 -13,048.24 303.88
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55030 Contract - Professional Services 17,600.00 0.00 17,600.00 15,536.18 2,063.82 88.27

13/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

55000 Totals 17,600.00 0.00 17,600.00 15,536.18 2,063.82 88.27
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56010 Software 700.00 0.00 700.00 1,249.99 -549.99 178.57
56020 Supplies - General Office 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.13 -289.13 0.00
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital) 700.00 0.00 700.00 1,403.39 -703.39 200.48
56080 Supplies - Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,136.93 -1,136.93 0.00
56110 Supplies - Uniforms/Linen 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,454.08 -254.08 12117
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 10,400.00 0.00 10,400.00 9,252.13 1,147.87 88.96
56122 Supplies - Vehicle Tires 100.00 0.00 100.00 875.13 -775.13 875.13
56999 Supplies - Other 24,600.00 0.00 24,600.00 23,545.70 1,054.30 95.71
56000 Totals 37,700.00 0.00 37,700.00 39,206.48 -1,506.48 104.00
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57050 Employee Training 400.00 0.00 400.00 220.00 180.00 65.00
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00 5,773.50 -373.50 106.92
57080 Postage 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,097.35 2.65 99.76
57090 Printing/Publishing/Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.15 -105.15 0.00
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 3,536.51 -2,136.51 252.61
57150 Subscriptions & Dues 500.00 0.00 500.00 957.50 -457.50 191.50
57160 Telecommunications 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,169.57 630.43 64.98
57170 Utilities - Electricity 18,700.00 0.00 18,700.00 16,235.72 2,464.28 86.82
57999 Other Operating Costs 8,600.00 0.00 8,600.00 7,332.25 1,267.75 85.26
57000 Totals 37,900.00 0.00 37,900.00 36,427.55 1,472.45 96.11
58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
58030 Fumiture & Fixtures 0.60 0.00 0.00 332,74 -332.74 0.00
58000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.74 -332.74 0.00
6003 Totals 222,618.00 0.00 222,618.00 215,994.78 6,623.22 97.02
50000 Totals 222,618.00 0.00 222,618.00 215,994.78 6,623.22 97.02
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61200 Transfers Out -22,041.00 0.00 -22,041.00 -10,299.63 -11,741.37 -46.73
61000 Totals -22,041.00 0.00 -22,041.00 -10,299.63 -11,741.37 0.00
0001 Totals -22,041.00 0.00 -22,041.00 -10,299.63 -11,741.37 0.00
60000 Totals -22,041.00 0.00 -22,041.00 -10,299.63 -11,741.37 0.00
50200 Solid Waste Enterprise
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 79,712.00 0.00 79,712.00 79,712.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 79,712.00 0.00 79,712.00 79,712.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 79,712.00 0.00 79,712.00 79,712.00 0.00 100.00
10000 Totals 79,712.00 0.00 79,712.00 79,712.00 0.00 100.00
20000 Liabilities
0001 No Department
21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
21001 Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.58 -377.58 0.00
21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.58 -377.58 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.58 -377.58 0.00
20000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.58 -377.58 0.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
44280 Enterprise Fund Revenue 145,000.00 0.00 145,000.00 106,871.09 38,128.91 73.70
44000 Totals 145,000.00 0.00 145,000.00 106,871.09 38,128.91 73.70

14720



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues
46099 Sales - Other
46000 Totals
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)
47499 Other State Grants
47000 Totals
0001 Totals
40000 Totals

50000 Expenditures
6004 Solid Waste Utility/Authority

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required)
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions
51060 Salaries - Overtime
51000 Totals
52000 Employee Benefits
52010 FICA - Regular
52011 FICA - Medicare
52020 Retirement
52030 Health and Medical Premiums
52090 Unemployment Compensation
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee
52000 Totals
54000 Purchased Property Services
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Fumiture/Fixtures/Equipment
54999 Other Maintenance

54000 Totals
55000 Contractual Services
55030 Contract - Professional Services

55000 Totals
56000 Supplies
56010 Software

56110 Supplies - Uniforms/Linen

56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel

56121 Supplies - Vehicle Lubricants/Anti-Freeze
56999 Supplies - Other

56000 Totals
57000 Operating Costs
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property
57080 Postage
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery
57160 Telecommunications
57170 Utilities - Electricity
57999 Other Operating Costs
57000 Totals
6004 Totals
50000 Totals
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers
61200 Transfers Out
61000 Totals
0001 Totals

Original
0.00

0.00
Original
26,400.00
26,400.00
171,400.00
171,400.00

Original
77,155.00
0.00
77,155.00
Original
4,784.00
1,119.00
7.060.00
16,956.00
100.00
1,300.00
50.00
31,369.00
Original
1,200.00
600.00
100.00
1,900.00
Original
42,000.00
42,000.00
Original
700.00
100.00
10,400.00
1,200.00
1,100.00
13,500.00
Original
3,600.00
1,000.00
1,400.00
1,000.00
700.00
100.00
7.800.00
173,724.00
173,724.00

Original
-3,459.00
-3,459.00
-3,459.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Adjustments
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Adjustments
Q.00
0.00
0.00

Adjusted
0.00

0.00
Adjusted
26,400.00
26,400.00
171,400.00
171,400.00

Adjusted
77,1565.00
0.00
77,155.00
Adjusted
4,784.00
1,119.00
7,060.00
16,956.00
100.00
1,300.00
50.00
31,369.00
Adjusted
1,200.00
600.00
100.00
1,900.00
Adjusted
42,000.00
42,000.00
Adjusted
700.00
100.00
10,400.00
1,200.00
1,100.00
13,500.00
Adjusted
3,600.00
1,000.00
1,400.00
1,000.00
700.00
100.00
7,800.00
173,724.00
173,724.00

Adjusted
-3,459.00
-3,459.00
-3,459.00

Year-to-Date
20.00

20.00
Year-to-Date
0.00

0.00
106,891.09
106,891.09

Year-to-Date
50,154.14
631.64
50,785.78
Year-to-Date
3,148.79
736.30
4,048.97
9,705.97
124.26

278.05

9.80

18,052.14
Year-to-Date
1,442.21

49.95

0.00

1,492.16
Year-to-Date
13,666.58
13,666.58
Year-to-Date
1,249.98
793.60
5,570.62
129.28

596.09
8,339.57
Year-to-Date
4,361.68
1,097.34

0.00

588.16

391.53

0.00

6,438.71
98,774.94
98,774.94

Year-to-Date
-2,594.07
-2,594.07
-2,594.07

Balance
-20.00
-20.00

Balance

26,400.00

26,400.00

64,508.91

64,508.91

Balance
27,000.86
-631.64
26,369.22
Balance
1,635.21
382.70
3,011.03
7,250.03
-24.26
1,021.95
40.20
13,316.86
Balance
-242.21
550.05
100.00
407.84
Balance
28,333.42
28,333.42
Balance
-549.98
-693.60
4,829.38
1,070.72
503.91
5,160.43
Balance
-761.68
-97.34
1,400.00
411.84
308.47
100.00
1,361.29
74,949.06
74,949.06

Balance
-864.93
-864.93
-864.93

% Realized
0.00

0.00

% Realized
0.00

0.00

62.36

62.36

% Realized
65.00

0.00

65.82

% Realized
65.82

65.80

57.35

57.24

124.26

21.39

19.60

57.55

% Realized
120.18

8.33

0.00

78.53

% Realized
32.54

32.54

% Realized
178.57
793.60
53.56

10.77

54.19

61.77

% Realized
121.16
109.73

0.00

58.82

55.93

0.00

82.55

56.86

56.86

% Realized
-74.99

0.00

0.00

15/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

60000 Totals -3,459.00 0.00 -3,459.00 -2,594.07 -864.93 0.00
50300 Wastewater/Sewer Enterprise
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 39,990.00 0.00 39,990.00 39,990.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 39,990.00 0.00 39,990.00 39,990.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 39,990.00 0.00 39,990.00 39,990.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.73 -358.73 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,73 -358.73 0.00
0001 Totals a.00 0.00 0.00 358.73 -368.73 0.00
10000 Totals 39,990.00 0.00 39,990.00 40,348.73 -358.73 100.90
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
44280 Enterprise Fund Revenue 91,300.00 0.00 91,300.00 60,171.18 31,128.82 65.90
44000 Totals 91,300.00 0.00 91,300.00 60,171.18 31,128.82 65.90
0001 Totals 91,300.00 0.00 91,300.00 60,171.18 31,128.82 65.90
40000 Totals 91,300.00 0.00 91,300.00 60,171.18 31,128.82 65.90
50000 Expenditures
6005 Wastewater Utility/Authority
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 49,296.00 0.00 49,296.00 33,003.14 16,292.86 66.95
51060 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,450.92 -5,450.92 0.00
51000 Totals 49,296.00 0.00 49,296.00 38,454.06 10,841.94 78.01
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
52010 FICA - Regular 3,057.00 0.00 3,057.00 2,384.06 672.94 77.99
52011 FICA - Medicare 715.00 0.00 715.00 557.78 157.22 78.01
52020 Retirement 4,511.00 0.00 4,511.00 3,065.01 1,445.99 67.95
52030 Health and Medical Premiums 11,411.00 0.00 11,411.00 7,577.70 3,833.30 66.41
52090 Unemployment Compensation 100.00 0.00 100.00 101.97 -1.97 101.97
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 177.65 1,022.35 14.80
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer's Fee 50.00 0.00 50.00 6.99 43.01 13.98
52000 Totals 21,044.00 0.00 21,044.00 13,871.16 7,172.84 65.92
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Employees 200.00 0.00 200.00 27.04 172.96 13.52
53000 Totals 200.00 0.00 200.00 27.04 172.96 13.52
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 100.00 0.00 100.00 257.94 -157.94 257.94
54050 Maintenance & Repair - Fumiture/Fixtures/Equipment 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 467.09 3,032.91 13.35
54999 Other Maintenance 100.00 0.00 100.00 1,136.69 -1,036.69 1,136.69
54000 Totals 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00 1,861.72 1,838.28 50.32
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55030 Contract - Professional Services 4,100.00 0.00 4,100.00 7,706.69 -3,606.69 187.97
55000 Totals 4,100.00 0.00 4,100.00 7.706.69 -3,606.69 187.97
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56010 Software 700.00 0.00 700.00 1,249.93 -549.93 178.56
56040 Supplies - Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment (Non-Capital) 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 1,149.26 1,050.74 52.24
56110 Supplies - Uniforms/Linen 100.00 0.00 100.00 793.58 -693.68 793.58
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 200.00 0.00 200.00 1,103.43 -903.43 551.72
56122 Supplies - Vehicle Tires 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
56999 Supplies - Other 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 3,414.02 -2,314.02 310.37

16/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

56000 Totals 4,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 7.710.22 -3,310.22 175.23
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57050 Employee Training 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,808.76 -408.76 129.20
57080 Postage 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,097.33 -97.33 109.73
57130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 521.75 878.25 37.27
57150 Subscriptions & Dues 100.00 0.00 100.00 315.50 -215.50 315.50
57160 Telecommunications 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 588.15 411.85 58.82
57170 Utilities - Electricity 400.00 0.00 400.00 231.09 168.91 57.77
57999 Other Operating Costs 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
57000 Totals 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 4,562.58 1,237.42 78.67
6005 Totals 88,540.00 0.00 88,540.00 74,193.47 14,346.53 83.80
50000 Totals 88,540.00 0.00 88,540.00 74,193.47 14,346.53 83.80
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61200 Transfers Qut -8,133.00 0.00 -8,133.00 -6,099.66 -2,033.34 -75.00
61000 Totals -8,133.00 0.00 -8,133.00 -6,099.66 -2,033.34 0.00
0001 Totals -8,133.00 0.00 -8,133.00 -6,099.66 -2,033.34 0.00
60000 Totals -8,133.00 0.00 -8,133.00 -6,099.66 -2,033.34 0.00
50500 Ambulance Enterprise
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 46,465.00 0.00 46,465.00 46,465.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 46,465.00 0.00 46,465.00 46,465.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 46,465.00 0.00 46,465.00 46,465.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 -0.05 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 -0.05 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 -0.05 0.00
10000 Totals 46,465.00 0.00 46,465.00 46,465.05 -0.05 100.00
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
44280 Enterprise Fund Revenue 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 23,400.33 6,599.67 78.00
44000 Totals 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 23,400.33 6,599.67 78.00
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46020 Insurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,901.65 -5,901.55 0.00
46000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,901.55 -5.901.55 0.00
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47499 Other State Grants 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
47000 Totals 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
0001 Totals 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 29,301.88 3,698.12 88.79
40000 Totals 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 29,301.88 3,698.12 88.79
50000 Expenditures
9002 Ambulance Service
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54040 Maintenance & Repairs - Vehicles 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,878.32 -1,878.32 287.83
54000 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,878.32 -1,878.32 287.83
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
55030 Contract - Professional Services 12,300.00 0.00 12,300.00 9,189.12 3,110.88 74.71
55000 Totals 12,300.00 0.00 12,300.00 9,189.12 3,110.88 7471

17/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena {Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56010 Software 700.00 0.00 700.00 697.02 298 99.57
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fuel 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,091.71 808.29 57.46
56121 Suppliss - Vehicle Lubricants/Anti-Freeze 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 2,279.34 -879.34 162.81
56999 Supplies - Other 700.00 0.00 700.00 5,616.22 -4,916.22 802.32
56000 Totals 4,700.00 0.00 4,700.00 9,684.29 -4,984.29 206.05
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57020 Claims/Judgments/Settlements 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,257.63 -6,257.63 0.00
57050 Employee Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.00
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property 600.00 0.00 600.00 1,033.84 -433.84 172.31
§7130 Rent of Equipment/Machinery 400.00 0.00 400.00 1,317.94 -917.94 320.49
57999 Other Operating Costs 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
57000 Totals 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 8,809.41 -7,709.41 800.86
9002 Totals 19,100.00 0.00 19,100.00 30,561.14 -11,461.14 160.01
50000 Totals 19,100.00 0.00 19,100.00 30,561.14 -11,461.14 160.01
52400 Museum/Library Enterprise
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 1,249.00 0.00 1,249.00 1,249.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 1,249.00 0.00 1,249.00 1,249.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 1,249.00 0.00 1,249.00 1,249.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Recsivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 -0.48 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 .48 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 -0.48 0.00
10000 Totals 1,249.00 0.00 1,248.00 1,249.48 -0.48 100.04
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
44150 Printing & Copying 200.00 0.00 200.00 519.30 -319.30 259.65
44000 Totals 200.00 0.00 200.00 519.30 -319.30 259.65
45000 Fines & Forfeits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
45040 Library Fees 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
45000 Totals 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46010 Contributions/Donations 500.00 0.00 500.00 92.25 407.75 18.45
46000 Totals 500.00 0.00 500.00 92.25 407.75 18.45
47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
47499 Other State Grants 13,100.00 0.00 13,100.00 36,172.22 -23,072.22 276.12
47000 Totals 13,100.00 0.00 13,100.00 36,172.22 -23,072.22 276.12
0001 Totals 13,900.00 0.00 13,900.00 36,783.77 -22,883.77 264.63
40000 Totals 13,900.00 0.00 13,900.00 36,783.77 -22,883.77 264.63
50000 Expenditures
4004 Library
51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 32,448.00 0.00 32,448.00 24,912.00 7,536.00 76.78
51000 Totals 32,448.00 0.00 32,448.00 24,912.00 7.536.00 76.78
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
52010 FICA - Regular 2,012.00 0.00 2,012.00 1,544.62 467.38 76.77
52011 FICA - Medicare 471.00 0.00 471.00 361.30 109.70 76.71
52020 Retirement 2,969.00 0.00 2,969.00 2,273.41 695.59 76.57
52030 Health and Medical Premiums 8,442.00 0.00 8,442.00 6,281.14 2,160.86 74.40

18/20



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

52090 Unemployment Compensation 100.00 0.00 100.00 82.11 17.89 82.11
52100 Workers' Compensation Premium 600.00 0.00 600.00 116.94 483.06 19.49
52110 Workers' Compensation Employer’s Fee 10.00 0.00 10.00 6.90 3.10 69.00
52000 Totals 14,604.00 0.00 14,604.00 10,666.42 3,937.58 73.04
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Employees 500.00 0.00 500.00 -1,311.06 1,811.06 -262.21
53000 Totals 500.00 0.00 500.00 -1,311.06 1,811.06 -262.21
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
54999 Other Maintenance 100.00 0.00 100.00 84.34 15.66 84.34
54000 Totals 100.00 0.00 100.00 84.34 15,66 84.34
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
655030 Contract - Professional Services 100.00 0.00 100.00 258.10 -158.10 258.10
55000 Totals 100.00 0.00 100.00 258.10 -158.10 258.10
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
56010 Software 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00 1,162.31 2,537.69 31.41
56020 Supplies - General Office 200.00 0.00 200.00 884.24 -684.24 44212
56120 Supplies - Vehicle Fusl 100.00 0.00 100.00 243.83 -143.83 243.83
56999 Supplies - Other 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 13.20 1,086.80 1.20
56000 Totals 5,100.00 0.00 5,100.00 2,303.58 2,796.42 45.17
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
§7050 Employee Training 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
57070 Insurance - General Liability/Property 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,880.81 19.19 98.99
57080 Postage 200.00 0.00 200.00 82.00 118.00 41.00
57150 Subscriptions & Dues 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00 2,560.00 540.00 82.58
57160 Telecommunications 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 1,346.41 1,253.59 51.79
57170 Utilities - Electricity 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 2,216.18 4,783.82 31.66
57000 Totals 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 8,085.40 6,914.60 53.90
4004 Totals 67,852.00 0.00 67,852.00 44,998.78 22,853.22 66.32
50000 Totals 67,852.00 0.00 67,852.00 44,998.78 22,853.22 66.32
60000 Other Financing Sources
0001 No Department
61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
61100 Transfers In 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 20,000.00 35,000.00 36.36
61000 Totals 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 20,000.00 35,000.00 36.36
0001 Totals 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 20,000.00 35,000.00 36.36
60000 Totals 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 20,000.00 35,000.00 36.36
79900 Other Trust & Agency
10000 Assets
10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
10101 Unrestricted Cash 66,705.00 0.00 66,705.00 66,705.00 0.00 100.00
10100 Totals 66,705.00 0.00 66,705.00 66,705.00 0.00 100.00
Totals 66,705.00 0.00 66,705.00 66,705.00 0.00 100.00
0001 No Department
12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,066.53 -2,066.53 0.00
12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,066.53 -2,066.53 0.00
0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,066.53 -2,066.53 0.00
10000 Totals 66,705.00 0.00 66,705.00 68,771.53 -2,066.53 103.10
40000 Revenues
0001 No Department
46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
46900 Miscellaneous - Other 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 101,891.00 -763.00 100.75
46000 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 101,891.00 -763.00 100.75

19720



Quarterly Reporting Detail - FY2025 Q3M3 - Magdalena (Village) printed from LGBMS on 2025-04-13 19:23:53

0001 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 101,891.00 -763.00 100.75
40000 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 101,891.00 -763.00 100.75
50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted Year-to-Date Balance % Realized
57999 Other Operating Costs 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 22,985.54 78,142.46 2273
57000 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 22,985.54 78,142.46 22.73
2002 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 22,985.54 78,142.46 22.73
50000 Totals 101,128.00 0.00 101,128.00 22,985.54 78,142.46 22,73
ALL FUNDS Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
10000 Assets 1,342,053.17 0.00 1,342,053.17 1,538,405.26 -196,352.09 114.63
20000 Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,837.46 -160,837.46 0.00
400090 Revenues 2,448,052.00 0.00 2,448,052.00 3,281,406.89 -833,354.89 134.04
50000 Expenditures 2,553,401.00 0.00 2,553,401.00 2,608,807.79 -55,406.79 102.17
60000 Other Financing Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
56,250.00 0.00 56,250.00 14,306.34 41,943.66 25.43

20/20



Date: 4/21/25

E-Z-1 CONSTRUCTION LLC,

JOSHUA LOPEZ

GB-g8 LICENSE # 414999

BOND # 415000
(575) 517-9047

ATTENTION: HOP CAYON FIRE STATION

Project Title: LED Lighting

#0090

Project Description: Replace LED lighting

Remove old 8 lights and install new high bays, install new 120 volt surfaced mount
plugs along west side of HOP canyon fire station, provide 3 new receptacle assembly
cord drops in fire station high bas with 25’ cords and lift lights, cord drops included.
Current electrical conduit and condenser units will safely be removed; replaced; and

recharged if deemed necessary.

8 LED Demo and install

Install 120 volt

Material and Labor

Material and Labor

3 New Recptacle

1
!
_!
|
|
1
|

| Material and Labor
Total $18,750.00
TAX NM GRT:7.1875% $1,347.66 |
- o Grand Total: . $20,0§7.66 |

Payment: For the Sums Specified Above 100% due at start.

All tools and necessary materials will be provided by contractor(s). Contractors
will ensure job site safety and will leave areas clean after work is complete on a
day by day basis.

Thank you for your business, we look forward to working with you.

Blessings, Joshua Lopez

PO BOX 128 LEMITAR, NEW MEXICO 87823.
GUMWRAPPER1610@GMAIL.COM

(575) 517-9047



Department of Finance
and Administration

MEMORANDUM

March 3, 2025

To: Agency Heads, Tribal Governments and Local Public Bodies

From: Wesley Billingsley, Director, Infrastructure Planning and Development Division

Copy: Ryan Serrano, State Agency Financial Coordinator, Capital Planning & Policy Bureau
Mary Ann Maestas, Local Government ICIP Program Manager, Capital Planning & Policy
Bureau

Subject: FY2027-2031 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan Submission Deadlines

Starting in 2024, the Infrastructure Division at the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) began the
oversight and administration of the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) which was formerly
overseen by DFA’s Local Government Division and State Budget Division. The transfer of Divisional
responsibilities has gone smoothly thanks to collaboration efforts across DFA and the success of the ICIP is
largely credited to the work performed by local entities throughout the state of New Mexico and the State
Agencies that have supported them.

DFA is currently developing a new software system that is expected to significantly enhance the data input
process, increase the accuracy of the plans and allow for reporting features for end users. The project is
scheduled to be completed by June 30, 2025, with a launch date shortly after ICIPs are due. In July, it is DFA’s
intention to upload all projects from the current ICIP database into the new system so that duplicative efforts
are minimized. Please utilize the current ICIP database (https://www.state.nm.us/capitalprojects/) to populate
your entity’s FY2027-2031 ICIP until you receive further direction from DFA. DFA will seek testers and provide
training once the new system is put into production. In preparation for the FY2027-2031 ICIP cycle, the
following deadlines have been established to provide adequate time to prepare and plan the ICIP process for
the upcoming cycle.

The FY2027-2031 ICIP Submission Deadlines will be as follows:

« Senior Citizen Facilities — Wednesday, May 14, 2025
Special Districts — Friday, June 13, 2025
State Agencies — Tuesday, July 1, 2025
Tribal Governments — Friday, July 11, 2025
Counties and Municipalities — Friday, July 11, 2025

« Final Publication — Friday, October 3, 2025



] New Mexico

))) =7)|| Department of Finance

and Administration

e

Any new forms will be posted on our website as they are available as well as sent out via email. For any
questions or comments concerning the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan, please contact Ryan Serrano
for State Agency ICIPs or Mary Ann Maestas for Local ICIPs.

Ryan Serrano, State Agency ICIP Program Manager, RyanS.Serrano@dfa.nm.gov 505-819-1568

Mary Ann Maestas, Local Government ICIP Program Manager, Maryann.Maestas@dfa.nm.gov 505-
487-3523

ICIP Website: https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/infrastructure-planning-and-development-division/icip/

ICIP Dashboard: hitps://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/dfa-dashboards/infrastructure-capital-improvement-plan-icip-
dashboard/




Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2026-2030

ICIP for Magdalena Senior Center

Contact: Carleen Gomez Telephone No.: 5758542261
P.O. Box 145
Magdalena, NM 87825 Email Address: cgomez@villageofinagdalena.com
County: Socorro
Entity Type: SF
Procurement Officer Name: Richard Rumpf Telephone No.: 5758542261

Email Address: mayor@villageofmagdalena.com
Financial Officer Name: Michael Steininger Telephone No.: 5052399806

Email Address: msteininger@rebmgmtlic.com
Executive Order 2013-046 Compliance

Is your entity compliant with Executive Order 2013-006? Yes
Does your entity have a comprehensive plan/master plan? Yes
Last date comprehensive plan/master plan was updated? June 2003
Do all projects in your ICIP include or follow your comprehensive plan/master plan? Yes
Other Planning

Asset Management Plan N/A

LEDA (Local Economic Development Act) N/A

Drought Contingency Plan N/A

Water Conservation Ordinance No

Financial Plan No

Annnal Action Plan Yes

NM Affordable Housing Act Compliance No

Other No

N/A State Agency Only No



$10ST JIDL/ENUR]) I0juss SuIEPIeIy

$207 ‘p1 Aspy ‘Aupsang,
TL0S9 12L°089 12L°001 000°sL 0 000°0St 000°ST 0 S[EJOL puEsD)
epung 32X J0N [8I0], 33500 103f0xg 18101 IS ABIK i IBIX € ABIX $Z 183X : IB3X :3jup 0) papung
[s :s199foad Jo Jaqmny
{  000'0ST  000°0SI 0 0 0 0000ST 0 0 sanI[IaE J0Mag - SIMIE] Jopoway woonpeqg 700 LZ0T TvRTh
yuswdinbyg
¢ 000°st  000'sL 0 000°'Ss. 0 0 0 0 1jua) J0W0g - justudiby  POOH 98uBy 319(u9)) J01USG BUSTEPREN 100 LZ0Z 6990F
I 00000 000°00€ 0 0 0 00000 0 0 SIOIOA KNIOB JOTUAG - SOOIGAA SUBA T 908]day 10jus)) 101uag vus[epSeN 00 9Z0T 96EHE
Jusmaseday
¢ 1zL'ool  1zL'ool 1zL001 0 0 0 0 0 SONTIoRg J0MUeS - samoey 30T Subjred Jajua)) JoMag eud|epSe 700 9207 ILEGE
yuswdinby Juswaoedsy
( 000'ST  000°ST 0 0 0 0 000'sT 0 191400 Jo[uag - juswidmby  ISIBAH INBM INUD) I0TUSS BUS|EPIEI 100 9202 L9SIE
isBYq papuny 380D 0E07 60T ®IOT LT JI0T  ampoy [STHET 7Y s 190y yusy JEIX a1

1RX N foag
Janowy Te30L

popung

ALrewimng j3oefoag

I3)U3)) JOTUAS BUIepIe\

0€0Z-9207 A ueld ymoudsoxduy rende) Jampdnnseryuy




L9S1E:0N 193[01aPT0ST JIDI/42)uUd]) JOURE suspBuy

#2707 ‘p1 A¥IN ‘Aupsan],
U SIVIOL
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
SJUIWWOD) ponddy ON 10 3% PapIIN (8)a2anog Suppuny (PuN0
A Mg 10 panddy junowmy Suipong
‘8304108 Suppuny TYLLNALOJ HE WM Mojaq I]qe) japdmed Is83f.
:1o3png Juipung [spuajod 13G)()
U 1] Uou 5S¢ S IV.LOL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 ANON
0 0 000°ST dv.o
fJuIWe) ARud 9 paINRS PAAIRRY pasanbay (8)301nog Sutpunj painadg
papuadxy yury junowry ()@ Jmy Suppung
*8324108 3uipuny AANIIS 1 PIA Aojq qe) 3a[dmed ases]j
39 (H1D) Pasog 3anpPNYsEIU] 8,81U0[0) (VIS AHopny ANIosL 100408 Iqnd (GLA) PABOF ISNIL JnEA (ALL) Pung sImonyseu] [qiLL, ‘(VAIAN) suse Apsomny

ddusuyg JAN ‘539 ‘s9xu ], [B0'] ‘(8I3P] "3°f ‘spunj Suigaew Suppiacad s A3pud N paysnBYEd UIAG 2ABY 5301005 Juppuny 3o fle wagm paysanbaa aq Ljuo pinoys Swipung yusis Buﬁ

EERLEC L T L R s e

-Jum Sunsnes pro ok gz o ede[das 03 10JBA] INTM [BINATIWOD B [TEISUT [JIM J010ITP

satroey passyamd 30ug) ‘9a1d 389q amsua o} sajonb Sungyad 4q usyy ‘oqe|ieAs 51 19BNT0D OW JI PUB JOENUCD 93648 Aq 831 ‘aveqomnd ([ 030K SINH[IaB] PUe BUIEPSE Jo SFe[iLA oL, oM o adoog
Apumo)) o11020g ‘N BuaTEpSely UI 197u3)) Jo1usg susepSery o1 J0j JoUses ojem SWPNIIU JSUOHIPUCD 1B PR 1B I3BM [RIMISUNUGS Jusuradejdar @ [ysur pue sseyoind o, :a8enBuery 2apusiSay
Z008€T'LOT- :epmyBuo] 50£60T'vE  PpMQET] $78.8 N BUSTEpSEN 15 TG 005 “UONEIOT y3afoag

9707 1sn3ny  :33ep Jauys pafosd pasodoag 000'sT 13500 330foad ej0,

woosudEpdvugcodeIA@)zowoss  uw-F 1P8HU0D) 19ZZ-HS8-CLS  :ouOgJ 1IEU0D ZOWOD UR[I) BN JIUCD
wawdmby 1ajua) Jowosg - juamdmby edqugdA], Suysixy ooe|doyg 17 le ) JUTR0E]doy JNBSH J9JEAY JAUI)) J0TUSS Eua[EpSe sapLL dfoag

Lesieaa

uopdprasaq 322foxg resde) JIDI

LS| sl 100 9707 Muvg/aeax

0£0Z7-9707 A4 uelq yudwdAoxdu] [eyrde) aanjonrseryuy




L9STEQE W01 IDST JIDI/A%U) 10U BuswpIuIAl $207 “#T AvIq ‘Kepson],

0 oN oN oN oN oN 0 Z
0 ON oN oN oN oN 0 1
(boy ‘syuamasey
aadmo) 03 SoIN # | ‘HYSRY AL BWO TE..»E&.._.E.EE{ PnYsue) udisoq uelg junowmy asBqy

*$19A3 331 e Bupajduiod uo u.E“
{ siseydud Juoxs 19A3M0Y “AHENPIAIPU] PIPUN] 3G WED [9A9] YOUH "UOPINIISUO)) Pue ‘US[sa(] ‘Sujuuv]] :5]9A3] GIEM 321 seY suqd-HnuT gave ‘wopipps uy *saseqd oImny 10§ 5321005 Supun)

ue ‘9500 ‘sajep yo suopdaford ajquucseas apiacad o) ajqe aq pus ‘saseyd sopad tof sooanes Suypuny pus ‘53500 ‘sapBp 3jBINIE apjacad o paxgnbad gy 3} pesn Sureq s} gasosdde sseyd-paw o) Ji
“pury o3 I9jstd pus [BuoPIuny Apuspuddspuy 2ae Juq) s3ed suopepusys AqeaBeusm oyuy s33foxd 28xe1 L1oa umop Supuosq 0] pawn s Yavoxdde paseqd-pum yoafoad vi

-a)ardumod waym reuopesado Afpny aq 63 sapjARI«
10 532IN053J [BUOPIPPE [(E83353.10} Aug axmbou Jou [ pue ‘ajqepiolys ‘Aquadsusu 57 3] snwvdaq ssad01d suo Yypa pajejduwoed aq aes ey syaafoad ey pasn sy yaeordde aseyd aguys yoafoad v

ON :PMEGd-HMIA = 80X ULV puul§ :3msey
oN ¢paseqd aq )aafoad snpy we )
LIADANA DNISVHA
Jo0 5¢C PSP 19X TON JUNows:
00°sz 0 0 0 0 000°SZ 0 SIVIOI
30°sT 0 0 0 0 000°5Z 0 oN SR A/dmba/qspwm,
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN neﬁus..ege.u_
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN ("qoxy/18uy) udjsaqr
0 0 0 0 (1] 0 VIN Smuuely
0 0 0 0 1] 0 V/N SAIPIIS [BIUIUTUOIIAU T,
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN S[PMIS FBI(S0[03BYILY
0 0 ] 0 0 0 VIN uopismbay
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN £ep JO SYIRY pus HUIWASE’
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SR 121840
800 300f014 (01, €07 6202 8207 L7207 9702 ayeqolpapung  pagardmo)
popuny 33X JON 51500 PASWIHSY
*3101] JADGR Paysy KJUNowe 33 enba SN Umuyod e 03 PIPUN 330N “Aeak 39afo1d FoBI JIpUN SPUN) PIINIISTR JO PIPUNIUN IPNIIUT ANQ *Moj3q 132png a1y a3[dmo)) - 1adpng I0sfeaq

0£07-9Z0Z A ueld yudwdaoidu] [eyide) aamonayseryuy




LISEE 93[0I dpTDST AIDY/A3)uaD) Jojuss susjepSepy $207 ‘b1 Aegy ‘Kupseny,

sax Z198pnq uo 333foad 3y J0 voya[dmod PUE TOHINISUCI APUIY} JAINSTI PIROM IR} UY JING SWSITBYIINW JYSISIIA0 31 31V (9)
*Aypud 13930 gy psyy 3seyd ‘s94 J1

ON 9531 UBY J9Yj0 A1US ue Jyeusy Apdeaip 33afoad oy saoq - mseucIdNy (P)

oN Z9Puayp 10 uopendod yer) 03 $33314298 apyacad 33 A ‘o8 3y pue Y043 Juay so uogeindod ss3appe 03 Liessasou 3oafoad 3y 51 (3)

83X Jm-Anq pue jndu sfpqnd pey soaford o sexf (9
Susmds[day 10 ayeday/a)eAoudy Suipasu ax0jaq 3sn uj 3q 03 p2)dadxa y3afosd paysonbaa oy sy sa8a4 Auwm mopy (v)

‘123[0d uo monemIGuUI PITEIIP IO

2I0W IO 8183A 9T

JaE]

mﬂ# 49%erd up Juemnaaads Superadosessay

U TSy UA) TP WA pe )L 0Ly R

BV ey
33afoad spyy a0) safyqysucdsas Bupmopjo] oY) SmNSSE LM 0GM SIPPUT
.gam
fenuus 00Z$ © siedionue op “Jun Suiaes-A310us we P paoe|dal aq JjLM PUB JUSIOLJS $85] ST JIUM JUALMI S ‘82X s3ujaes Superado Jo sopewpss apjaoad pue ujsidxa aseayd ‘sok jy
EE) ¢ £5150) duppesado samof 339foxd arp saoq
LY U U U U U

SONUAAYY JUPBIAUQ) [ENUUy

0 (1] 0 0 0 0 20jA138 3qa(g snyd sasuadxy SupesadQ Enuuy

TVILOL SAVIX P uvix £AVAA TavVIA TAVIA LIDNE ONLLVIAJO TVANN Y
‘Joudun Anne3pnq ou sey jrum juswooeydal 2 :Aga upspdxa aseard ‘ou yy

0 TVLOL
0 ON ON oN oN ON 0 S
0 ON oN ON ON ON 0 ¥
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

0£02-9707Ad ueld yuswooxdwy [eyrde) armpnyseyuy




LOSTE 193(01ZPI0ST JIDI/I2)03)) J0juag noa[epIey ¥Z07 ‘pT ASIAl ‘Kepsan],

(*3jepurur 2y pass] ogm Aduady A1epipup 10 e)§ TeIapag oY) Jo afeg Lremwmng spacad ‘Aiopepusm 31) -uyejdxs assapd ‘sak jy
aadxy aNEH 130[qRS 8 Aq PAIUIWNIODP G ISHW SIPUIZ.RWY .I[qepiossun
ON PUE JUIZIN 51 UOKIE IAPIILIOD JEY) Gons saspmard ayy Jo sjuednaoo s1afuepus Apysipamumy yeyp) £ajes Jo/pus jeay dnqnd o) parzey 1o Ys1 & AEwmyd 3afoad oy s2oq (P
JAN euolepTepy U suesnowy ISP[O 06 Ajuemmxorddy saafoxd oy wouy JPduUIq MM Jey) djdoad Jo Jaqminu o) apiaexd pue uyejdxa asead ‘saf JJ
L= JUOISIATRQNS [Bapfjod 10 JILNSIP ‘UofSal PIZINB03II B WM SUIZHD [T6 JRu( 303foad agy saoq (3)
-uyeidxa aseard ‘saL 31
oN (Awmouosa s,uoidaa 3y adusApe Jo ups)upew™ J92foad 3yp s30p 43afe1d o) Yym pagerrosse sqof noyanaysued Aiesodwdg s Teq) PO )
"j05f{o1d srgy 10§ 19B1S10A0 £T8553000 A1) Apra0ad [l 10J0aTI(] 12)Ua)) JOTUSE PUe vusepSey J0 aBe|IIA 24, upepdxd asealg

0£07-9707Ad ueld JuswaAcxdur] [epde)) samdnysesyuy




ILEGEAY 10olo1apI08§T JIDI/10s) Jopuss suafepSeI V2O ‘¥T Ae *Awpsany,

U STVIOL Im
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0 v
oN 0 _
SJUATIVC)) panddy ON 10 s} PapaaN (s)32anog 3uspunj ERUI0 |
uAYA Jeq iogpanddy  junowry Suypuny
*$321n08 Swrpuny TYLINALOJ IE TIM M0[3q A[qe] a3oydwmod ases]
:19d3png Suypuny eyusteg g0
U 0 <L UUT S IVLUL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 _
0 0 124001 8
SJUAIING.) JJE( 0) PAINARY PIAIIY pasanbay (s)a2aneg Swipunyg _.o.:sa.r*
papuadxy Jury Junowry sea Jury Sugpung

*5324n08 uppuny EAUNDIAS e [Pl Mo[dq 3[qu3 apaydmod s8]
‘339 ‘(A1D) paeog amyanysequy s,efuec[) (VASd) HHomny AN (0098 g (A1) Paseg Jsn1] Iaem ‘(IL) Punj unpryseyuy [EqU {(VAAN) sus0] Aiopny
aouBuL] JAN ‘5394 ‘S9XB ], [8207] ‘[eIopay *3°] ‘spun) Smyxnew Suipiaoad s A)Ua JI PAJSNEYII WING IABY §30uN0s Jwpuny JaYye |[B UM pajsanbaa 3q Ljuo piroys Suipung jueas) 3ye):

AP SUIPuT paanay

“12qua) JOTUAS BuepEpSely ot 18 Suidins pue juswased Jo Jusmacedal puR [RAGUIAI ST Jonnsucd pue usisap weid of, IHIoAN JO adedg

Aumo?) 01090 UL 18U J01USE BusjepTuy oy je Juswoard Jo jusiuasejdal pue [BACWAI 9G) 10005600 pue uBisap ‘ued oL, :adunGuery aAnusiSe

7008€T°LO1- :PpmBwory SOE60T'¥E  PPMPE] SZ8L8 AN YU=Tepdepy  §78.8 JNN Fus[Epaejy 95 e 005 SUOPBIO 10afoag

9z0z 1snSny  :ojep s ydefoad pasedorg 1ZL'001 11503 399foad (w0,

woo sus[epSewgosde[ia@zomods  :ewm-3 JI8)U0D) 19ZZ-HSR-SLS WOy JOB)UO) ZOWON) GSA[IE])  AWEN JIHIUW0D)
Sa1[I08 ] JoTuag - sanioey adLjqugedLy, MON H11 g ) ruowaoe)day 1077 Supired 193u9)) JOTUS eusfepSeN g, yafoxg

TLE6€:AT 131y oy 700 9707 Yuwy/IedX

wopdinssa( ydafoig reprde) JID1

0£0Z-970ZA A ueld yuduwdAoxduy [eyide)) 2amponyseryuy




TLEGECN 2[0a g 1057 AIDI/A3I0)) Jojuag eBa[epdspy $207 ‘v Ay ‘Awpsany

0 ON ON ON oN ON 0 (4
0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 !
(bov ‘symoumrasey _ | _ 1
apopdumoy) 03 SOAT # ‘Bg3ng o) 210p0 T_u_.—o A/dmbagysjuwn PLYSU) uBsaqq ug[q h unowy aseyg

*s[aaa] ad.y e Buysdwod uo u-i"

1 ssuqdurd Juoays 194301 ‘AffENpPIAIPUY PIPUNY 3q URD [IA] IE] *KOPIANSUO)) PuE ‘WIS ‘Sumus]y 914 K[ew 334y} sy sseyd-puw yoes ‘wopipps uy ‘seseyqd 21myng Joj 22.1mos mpun;
ue ‘83502 ‘sajep Jo suoyddford slqeucseaa apjacad 0 o[qe aq pus ‘seseqd Jopid 105 532an0s Suppuny pus ‘s)s0d ‘sNEP AENIIE Ip1aoad 0y paxmbaa sy 3 pasn 3ugeq 5| govordde asegd-pnwm aygy 5
‘punj 0) I3[5u3 pue [puopduny Apuapuadopuy ase juy) spavd suojepurys jqesdvuew oguy s333foxd 38| L1094 umop Supjwarq Joy pasn 51 Youoadde paseqd-pmwm 3a3foxd v

“a3a1durod uwogm euopsIado A[[my aq 03 SIPAYOT
10 $3DIN0FII [BUOPIPPE 3]qeadsan0} Aus aanbai JOU [[{4 pus ‘Aqupioys ‘ajquadenem 5] 3§ 2§08 £9330ad 0 P pajedumod 3q ued 3.y £$)32[osd 10] pasn s| yoeoadds aseyd sjSugs sofoxd v

ON PHBUJ-DMI 535 PUO[Y pums Bupey
ON  iposeqd aq yafoxd syp we))
LADANT ONISVH L
— T2L 001
ZL00T TZL°00T 0 0 0 0 0 SIV10.
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN sap1qaA/dmby/qsruin ;
1L'001 TTL00T 0 0 0 0 0 N WOLINIISUO. )
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (wrvridug) udpaq
0 /] 0 0 0 0 VN Supumrey s
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SO[PIS [BJUATULONAL ]
0 0 1] 0 0 0 vIN SIPIIS FEILF0[00BYIIY|
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uwopssinbay
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Aupp Jo spnSp pae sjusMIsE |
0 ] 0 0 0 0 VIN YR 1298 1|
0D 392f0ad (IO  0£02 6207 8207 L2702 L r4ird Rud 03 pIpung pajardmo)
papung 33X JON 550 parewpsy B

*2J9Y 9A0qE P SIUTOWTE 1) TenDa JSTTU UWR[OD 3B 0 pApurL :3)oN ek 33afod Yo63 JIPUR SPUNJ PAINIISUM 0 Papuniun Ipnpul AMO *Mofeq J3png a4 asrdwo) -3e3png yeforg

0€07-9Z07Ad ue|d Judwdsosdm] fepde) damponyseayuy




TLEGE-I 323f01dp10SZ dID1/123U)) 0JUaS Bus[epIeiy pZOT ‘pY ABIA ‘ASpsing,

-a19[dwiod ST JI0Mm U [IUN BUSEPSEIA JO SBe|IA I PUL J0103I1P AJI[108) INO AQ UIISIFA0 oq [[Ln 30afoad o ‘SO X ‘ursjdxd asva[y

9% 2)23pngq uo 333foad a Jo wonajdwo? pue UOPINIISUOI AJPUIY AINSUI PINOA JET) UY I[ING STISTUBYIIW JGS[SI340 3137} ary (3)
*fypua 13130 axgy s seald ‘sak J§
ON SJTP5)1 uEy} Y0 AU uk JPIuIQ AR J93foad ag sso( - msyruoESRy (P)
- ¢ Z9a3uayd 10 uopemded jey) 03 533143 apracad y [ ‘es §] pue Ymoa3 yuaye 10 uopemdod ssaappe 0y Aressadou 33afold oy sp (3)
sox Jur-Anq pue ynduy ypqnd pey 133load ayp seH (@)
sreah §1-01

Husmadeday 10 syedayescudy Suipaau 2105aq 251 uj 2q 0] pajydadxa dafesd pajsanbaa ayy sy 1€k AuBm MO (8)
foad uo uoyew LUl PIATEIIP IIOPA

59, 89, Zodeyd m Juomiaaale Suyeradosaseay

TUTE Y TEINT;
:333{oad sy 0] sapppqsuodsaa Sujof[oF A1) JUINISEE [IM OYM SIPNUH
sBupaes Sunerado jo sajempsa apiacad pue mepdza aseayd ‘saf 1

TUTETUTERY ISR U TpuRTTUEg ayerdy LT §)

oN £51802 Sugwaado Jamo) 3afoad ag sooq
U U U U ) U SONUdAY JupEIA(() [BNUUY
0 1] 0 /] 0 0 aan3g 3qa(] snid sesuadxy Supsiedp Enuuy
TVIOL SUVIX Favix £AVIX TAVIX TAViIA LEDANE ONLLVEIIO TVANN Y]
s193pnq arung v somenayurem SUIpimq Ut padfIel aq i 19afoxd a1 wo sduRHs)UIE: SxMN. __ :Aqa uyepdxa aseapd ‘ou gy
— az_r PAILIEILLUURR T L A R LR B R e
0 TVIOL
0 oN ON oN ON ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 14
0 oN ON ON oN ON 0 £

0€07-9707 AT ueld yuousoadury fende) aamonaysesyuy




TLEGET 193{01IPI0ST JLDL/ANU) A9]UdS Bu{EpIe ¥Z0T ‘v1 ASIAL ‘Avpsany,

*ansst us 2q JoSuof
O J[IAA S9OBJINS USASUN I 0} sup Surpyng oq1 oy
Bmwod 51 Jey) INEm SY) WO JJO UNI PUe ‘SI0BLMS

aasun wroxy sprezer 3mddin aq 3a8u0] o [Im a1ay (-ojupuen o) pIss] oYM AYUITY ATejpug 10 383§ qeA3pag oy Jo a3eg Aremumg apiaoad ‘Arogepusun J1) uiepdxo aseapd a4 J1

“adxy Jansy 193{qng © £q P3JTIWNIOP 3q ISR SHIWISIPWY ;I[qep[oscun

pue Juasin sy wopSE IAPIILIOD Jeq) Yous saspmaad ayy Jo symedndrdo s1aduepua Afajurpawmung yey) A)ayes Jo/pue giiesy qnd o3 paezey 10 ysis v Reugmpd 333foxd ayp scoq ()
-05f0ad 81y} w0} JPAUSq PINOM SISTINSTOD ()E A[pemurxorddy -3oafoad oy} wouy Jjausq s yey) djdoad Jo Jaquanu ) apjaoad pue uperdxa aseayd ‘sak Jy

SaX JuosiAppqns eanmnod xo 1dLysIp ‘wordax pazpu3o3ax 8 unpm S0z [[¢ 3gauaq 1afoad a ssoq (B)

-uredxa aseald ‘sa4 J1
oN Amoueoa s,uodax oty dueApE Jo upsyujsw y2afoad ayp saop )aafoad Ay GIIm pajepdosse sqof uopInysuod Axeioduray o) uey) I3 (7)

8BX

0£0Z-920ZA ueld Judmasoduay e31ds) 21Ny seIyu]




96EPEI 19201 JH10ST JIDI/ANU)) JOYUIS XUIEPIEY $207 ‘p1 AS| ‘Aupsany,

0 STVIOL l
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
ON 0
SJUIWTIO)) panddy opN 10 53X PapaIN (s)32amog dmpuny [syuaje

wIgM Neq 104 panddy junowy Jupung
‘5001008 Juypuny TYLLNALOJ e [314 Mofaq a[qes apddmed 3583]4
nedpng Swpung [eHU330 1941

0 4] TOUTUE STVIOX
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 _
0 0 000°00€ avo
fUIWUWO)) e 09 paInsag PAARY p¥sanbay (s)30amog Sujppunyg paInRng
papusdxy yury jmowy (s)oreq yoxy Suppun,y

*502am08 Sujpuny @NANIAS ME Wi Mojaq qe) 1a[dured agea
339 (g1D) paeeg Aanpdnyseau] §,EMO0) (VIS HHopny e [0093§ qnd (41A) pivog ISUAL 19EM ‘(ALL) puny 2rmdngseu] [BL (VANN) e80T uogny
JouEuLy JAIN ‘539, ‘S0XB ], [B007] ‘[eIapay o'l ‘spuny Swigajewm Jwpraoxd st 5ynua JI pasneyxd Mg ALY 204105 JUIpuny JIYI0 [18 UG pagsanbaa aq Lo pmoys Jmpuny ywersy Apejs

S H P SUTPUT Py

*£ymoy) 011030§ UL ‘10jU3]) 101U BUI[EpSUpy o) 10F ‘GBA ATOAT|Op Poo] ouo pue ueA 1aduassed ouo ‘suwa oy dinbe pue ssegomd o, oA Jo adoag

*£umo;) oLO30g Ul 13U J0Iuag BusjepSepy oY) 10§ ‘UBA AIOATIAP POOJ SUC pUB uBA 133uassed ouo ‘susa oay dmbe pue aseyand of, a8snduey aanes@day

T008ET'LO1- :opmiduoy SOEGOT'PE  PMNET ST8L8 N SUe[UpSely  190mS W6 005 “UONBAOT Jaafoxg

9Z0z7 1sndny  :ajep jaeys Jasfoxd pasedoag 000°00¢ 13503 )3afoad jEj0],

wWoo Bud[epdegosde[IA@Zomods  IBW-F JIUU0) 192Z#S8-GLS  ouU0g{ JIvIW0D) ZOWON) USJJIB))  SIWNEN JIEII0))
a[arga Aproey JOTUsS - S]IMSA ddAiqagdLy, MIN H1T 9] suep g 208[day saua)) Jouag eua[EpIey apuy 13foag

96€HEL LEd| byonyg €00 9707 NUBH/IEdX

uondpnsa( 3aloag pearde) J1D1

0£07-9Z0ZA A ueld JuuwsAscxduy [epde) sanjonyseajuy




9GEPEAI 39§0IJPTOST JIDL/ANUID) J01UdS wUIWPIEI 20T ‘b1 Avjy ‘Sepsony

1
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 2z
0 oN ON ON 9N ON 0 [
(boy ‘symomasey i
ajapdwo)y 03 SO # ‘SIYERT M) PO PP Admbyasioang jINnsUe]) afisaq uBfy \|_A Junomy assyg
*s${oAd] 93.ay) e Sapajdmwod o jnd
1 spseqduid Suons 1930y ‘Af[EnpIAIPUl PIPUD) I UED [2A3] YIBY "UOPIDISU0]) pue ‘udjsa( ‘Sujnuely :S|9A3[ WL 22.0q) sey sseqd-pinm ydes ‘aonippe uj 'saseyd 3In)ng S0§ $391n05 Suypun;
o8 ‘s)502 ‘sajep Jo suopdafoad Iquuoseaa Ipiroxd 0) ajqe aq pus ‘saseyd Jorad avj 590.un0s urpuny pus ‘650 ‘sApEp ABANIIE Iplacad o) paanbox sy 3y pasn Bujeq sy yorosdde sseyd-pmus a3 §|
*pung 0 19Js8d pus [puopduny Apuapuadipuy 246 ey Bauvd duoepue)s quaBsusur oyuf s13foad B[ L10a umop Supisaiq 0] pasn s Yovoadde peseyd-pmar 333foxd v
-3)apduaoed uagm euogesado A[[ny aq 03 S3PIAIE
J10 532100821 [BUCHIPPE [(83ISAI0) Auk dxinbal J0U [[|4 pue ‘A qeprofs ‘A[quidvusw §] )] 3s08IIq 553901d duo WA pdmod oq ued yuy; 5Hsafoad xoy pasn sj yosordds aseyd afBuys 3oafoad v
ON PIFEUL-DININ  S9A  0WOLV puEl§ Buseq
oN paseqd aq jafoid spyy us )
L1IOANH DNISVHJ
— oeTIot PEPU 1o TOR TOmoTas
00°00€ 0 0 0 000°00€ 0 0 STVIO.L
DO°00€ 0 0 0 00000 0 0 oN seprya A /by yspwm i
0 ¢ 0 0 0 /] VIN ueyINYSU0])
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (‘gdava18un) udpsa
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Suyuos])
(1] ] 0 0 0 0 VN SAIPIYS [EITIWUCIAT,
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIS [EAIO[0IBYITY
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uoysboy]
0 0 ] 0 0 0 VIN Aupp J0 YSHY pus spodmase
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SIBRY J9EeA\
0D 399f01g re10L, 0€07 6207 8702 L707 9707 aeqoppung  paRjdwme)
papuny J9X JON 51500 PSS o
*310Y 3A0QE PI)SH HUNOUIE o1} (B 18T UMRBE0D v 03 PIPUN :3)0N] “Jeas afoad Yoea Jopun spUDJ PIIMIFSEN 10 PIPUNFUN SPNpuy A “mofaq 133png o1 Majdwo) -123png y9forg

0£07-9Z0ZA A ueld yudumdAcaduy [eyde)) aanjonyseayuy




96EPE N 192[0ugPT0SZ LD/ 10juds BUAEPIEIA PTOL ‘b1 ASyl ‘Aupsan],

*9[oIy2A 12d01d aMSUD [[IA JIURGISTH 130 “aseyornd AJouny) oMmsus PINoM BGIEpSLIA JO 9BeIIA oYL ‘muepdxa asvald

Sox £398pnq uo 319foad ay) 3o wopsjduwod pus UOPONLSNOY AJPUIR JINSTI PIROA JBY) U] JING STSTHEYIIN JYB[519A40 2137} 3xy ()
*A3pua 3o anpy IsTf aseayd ‘saf Iy
oN LJI95)] UBY) JI0 AU U8 JPIuaq Apdaap 133foad oy sso( - wisgeuciday (p)
SaX J3[31uafid a0 uenemdod 38y 0) £301Ax3s apracad 31 [im ‘08 31 pue a0l Juar]d 1o uonendod ssasppe 03 A1essadau jaaloxd agy sf (3)
=) § Zu-Anq pug jnduj osfiqnd pey 333foad g seH (@)
s1eah §T-01

Huamdeiday 10 sudaypjuaousy Swipaau aa0jaq Isn U1 3 03 pagdadxa yaafexd pajsonbaa ay) s saeaf Auswx ol (€)
193f0ad uo woyewWAGUY PI[FEIIP IOIA

Z3veqd ur yuawaaide Superadosseary

TUTEJUTR eSSy UAD

;3aafoad sy J0) saqisucdsoa Supmopio) ) JWNSSH [IA 0GM SIPRUY
s@uaus Supriado Jo sayemmss apoad pue upedxa sseajd ‘saf 5§
oN £8)809 Suneaado Jamoi 3xefoxd ayy ssoq

U 1] 0 U u 1]

0 0 0 0 0 0 3dA13g 1qa(q snyd sesuadxy FuperadQ Enuuy
TVIOL SUVIA FAVIA £UVIA Taviax [ R A 40P LADANE ONLLVEAJIO TVANNY

*sajoyaA adesrra 4am “19p[o om) soejdaa pinom st f_ :Aqam upepdxa aseayd ‘ou Jy

SINUIAIY JUNBIAT() [ENuU

.Zﬁ DIy ST IT UV SUNUIadU 10] PRI AP ASUT A USRI uITAUS TR0] IN0A ST
0 TVYLOL

0 ON LN ON ON oN 0 S

0 ON oON ON oN ON 0 b

0 LN oN ON ON oN 0 €

0£0Z-970ZA A ue[d yudusoxdu] repde) aanydnissryuy




96EPE-AI 190AIPTOST LD/ L0]UdS vudjepBuly P20T 1 A8 ‘Aupsany,

‘uodsunn
pooy 10y Juemrarmbal QAN St podsuei] PloAoH (-ajspuvn aiy) pass] ogm £3uaBy Liepipng 10 9B)S [BI3pag ) Jo o3eg Aremmmg apord ‘Areyepuvm J1) -wiepdxa aseafd ‘sad Jy
“Jadxg JopE 19iqng ¥ £q pajUImMNIOp 3q JSUME SIPUISIOMY ZI[qEpPIoABUN

39X pue 3naSim s| HoPIE IAPIILIC JeI Yons saspwaxd a1 Jo syuednddoe sxJuspua Afayeypaaway yeyy £ayes 20/pus geay pjqud 63 piszey 1o NsM B sumpd Jfead syy saoq ()
NN Bud[epdeyy ul SUIZiI0 JOTUds (f <99foad oY) WO} JYJIUIq M y8Y) djdoad Jo Joquunu ) apracxd pus urejdxa aseayd ‘o4 J1
$ax JuopsiAmpqns peonyod 10 13sip ‘aoidar pazmidosar v UM STaZRID e Mauaq 3aferd sy so0q (3)
“myedxa aseajd ‘saf J
oN £ Amonodd 5,uofdal ) uBApE 10 ureyuiem 333fexd ayy soop Yaafexd ) Yim pajeldosse sqof wopINsued Lieaodwe) 3y wey PYPO ()

0€£07-970ZAA ueld yudwdAoxduy fepde)) amdnnseIyuy




69901° (I 32[01IPTOST ALDT/AUID) A0JUSS CUIEPIUIA

$70Z ‘p1 AU\ ‘Aepsony,
0 S IVLIOL
ON 0
ON 0
N 0
ON 0
S]UITIMIO)) popddy ON 10 $3X PapedN (s)»amog 3uppung EPUII0 L
oM 3B itog paddy  yunomry Suppunyg
*5221n0s 3mpun) TVLINTLOJ [® 1M MoJ3q 3quy 233dumod 258 J
:33dpng Suppunyg [ERUANO DGO
0 U [LL ) YA SIVLOL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 000°CL dv u_
S)Edmuae) au( 03 PN PAARRY paysanboy {8)32anog Supany paanys
papuadxy yury Jmowmy (s)aeq yoy Suppun g
*530Jn08 uppuny ERANDAS Mt Y4 sojeq o[qe) 33[dwiod ageay
"33 {(@1D) pavog sampInnseau] $,umo[0) (VASd) AHopny HIRos (002§ SAGRJ (LA preog 1ma] 1nem ‘GILL) pong ampnnseu] [equL ‘(VIAN) suo AHogny
aueuly AN ‘S39] ‘Saxe], (007 qeIapa '9°] ‘spunj uigyjem Suipracad sy Ajnua JI PAISNEYII GRQ ABY 5301108 Fuspuny Jape [[e waym pajsanbaa aq Ajue pmoys Surpuny jue.ts) ey
- TRy SUIpuTE PUInIIS

“I91U37) J0TUa§ Bus[epSupN I 40f ofuws puz pooy oA SwBu aoejdar o), a0 Jo adeog
“13ju27) Jo1uag sus[epSe 2 103 28ue pue pooy Jusa Surde soedaa o, :3dsnduery 2apeFI3 Y
T008€TL0Y- apmyjSua 6S1Tsyye  copmpe] ST8L8 NN BUa[epSeN 1S W6 005 SU0DEd0T palong
LZ0T wusny  :3jep jae)s yoaford pasodeag 000°sL 13509 1afoad eyoy,
woo pusEpSewgoade(a@)zowods  euI-F JIRIU0) 197C-¥68-5LS  :u0qq WEIU0)

ZOWIOD) WASHE)  IWEN JITJUD))
POO 23Uty J2)udy) JOMUDS BUS[EPSERy apiy yoafoag
Aoy 100 LZ0T YuBRy/Au3x

awdinby 199u2)) 019§ - Juawdinby :edAiqngedAy, MON 8581
699011 ydig

uopdridsa( 3foxq [ended J1DX

0£02-9207Ad Ueld Juosurdsoadury [eyide) drmpdnysesyuy




6990P: (LI 393[01J$T0ST JIDL/ANUI)) 10juIS BuAUPSEIA 20T ‘b1 AvIq ‘Aepsan],

1
0 ON oN oN oN oN 0 4
0 oN oN oN ON ON 0 I
| (bov ‘muowmosey | _ _ _
apdwop o1 s # | ‘3Rt BA) PO T_o___ez.___.__mzaﬂn,._ pnnsue) udisoq k usld junowmy “ aseny

*S[IA9] 331} [{e Sunajduxod wo Jnd
1 syseqdma Juons 1349Mm0y *A[enplAlpu] papuny 3G Ued [343] IE] “TopIRLsuo)) pue ‘adisaq ‘Sujums]] :SpAS] WEW 3341 6y Ised-PIwW YoEs ‘UOPIPPE uy *saseyd aanny 10J 33408 Juppun;

uB ‘53809 ‘S36p Jo suopxfoid ajquuossaa spjacad o3 aqe aq pus ‘sessyd Jopxd 10] s33an0s Suipun) pue ‘xs0d ‘sajeP 3)LANIIE apactd of paxmbau sy 3 pasn Suraq st gorvoadde aseyd-pnm ayy
*puN] 0) J3jsE3 pus [EuopduUN} APuIpuadapuy aw Jex) spred ouoEpuw)s Iquadsurx oyuy sjaafoxd aFaey Lxaa usop Supfearq so5 pasn 5y goseadde paseyd-puw afosd v

+3p9[duros uaym [euoperade Aymy aq 03 sapAPSY
10 53211053 [BRORIPPE I[qBIILIX0] AU axmbal Jou [Ij4s pus ‘Aquproiys quadeoew sy 33 asnednq s5930ad auo [ pajajdumod aq wed jeiy g3aford 105 pasn sy gavoidde aseqd ajSurs yoafoad v/

ON :pasBqq-pInjy  s2X  ldue[y puelg :3uysey
oN  ;paseyqd aq 3a9foxd s1q) ue)

1ADdNg ONISVH I

T O00GL |
BO°SL 0 000°SL 0 0 0 0 STV1O0I
0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SRR A/dmbg/gswn

00°SL 0 000°sL 0 0 0 0 oN uop LS
0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 VIN ("qgaavr13ug) udsag

0 (1] 0 0 0 0 VIN Suyumeg

0 0 0 0 0 0 YN SI1PN}S [EITIMAOIAN

0 0 0 0 0 0 YN SIPM}S [EOYB0[0IBYIA Y

0 0 1] 0 0 0 YN wopismbay

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN A8 J0 SIS puE s)usEmase i

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN £YBny Joje J_

00 333f0ad [BI0L  0£0Z 6707 8207 LT0T 970z e 03 pIpunyg paardmo) |

- PRpUn 39X JON #3807 p3jemysH

*319Y 9AOQE PIJSY| SJUNOWIE 3y [enb3 J5MUK UMWY Nk 0} PIPUN :JON 184 p3afoxd yoEa JIPUN SPUR] PAINIISUN IO PIPUFUN IPUIU] ATUQ *Mo[aq I93png o ajdmo)) -393png yaloag

0£0Z7-970ZAA ueld yuswasoaduy feyde) aamyonysesyuy




6990p:l 12 [01dp ST AIDI/ANUIY) J0juds Buagepiuiy 20T VI ASIN ‘Aepsan],

“afoid o Jo uoyejduros pue uoKINISUOD AISWN SIS 03 JYTISIaA0 2piAId [{Ia J0Y0ATI(] IAIUSD JOTUAS PUE eudepSefy Jo oafep oyl

‘uyedxa aseoyq
9% 2198pnq uo yafoxd 2y Jo uogerdwmod pus HOPINAFNCD LPWIY INSUI PIUOA JBY] U] J[Ie SWSTERYIIW JYFIS1940 3237} XY ()
fynwe xayyo Ay st Iseafd ‘sak Jy
oN LJ1P%)) wey) 2RO AHPud we Jgdudq ARRap 13fead I ss0q - wisiEUSsy (P)
oN Z3[uad 10 uopepndod J8Y) 0] 53014138 appacad §j i ‘o8 J1 pue Psoa3 juare 10 vopendod ssaappe o Aressasou Jaafoad oy s (3)
83K Zui-Anq pue ynduy sfqnd pey 33afead a2y sey (@)
sI82A ST-01 Jyupwadeiday Jo apeday/ieicusy] ujpsou 210)0q asn uj aq o) paydadxa p3afoxd pagsanbai arp sy savak Auswm oy (&)

-33{0ad w0 UOPEWIOJU] PI[IEIIP IOTAL

Sooupd m yusmmaaxde Sumeradosasedy

TRV A HU L T )) IEAIU[ WA T T
:39[0ad sy 103 sMIqIsuodsal SWIAO[IO) OY) JWIMSSE [[lM OYA SIPPUH
s3uass Sunesado Jo soyempsa apiaoad pue mepdxa aseard ‘sak
ON 151503 Suneiado Jomef 1y2foad ay sao0Qg
U Li] ] U U L] $3NUAIY JUNBIAI() [ERUU Y]
0 0 0 0 0 0 291A13¢ 3qa(q snyd saswadxy SunesadQ wnuuy
TVIOL sUvVIX ¥ avix €AVAX TAVIA TAVIA LEDANT ONILVHALO TVANNY
STAJ W Adde [jim sasuadxa Buneado ou ‘wopsidwoo wodry  :Aym upejdxo aseard ‘ou g
— "N CPIRIUY SE T U R 33 ot Iyy oy st s 3uyeradu o) Pz apny IuTae U iuIIAuS [e0) T0A SE
0 TVIOL

0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 $

0 oN ON ON ON ON 0 14

0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 €

0€0Z-9707ZA A uvid ywaurdaoxdur] fepde) aamponnsesjuy




699031 333{01dp10ST JIDIANWI)) JOJUSS BUIUPIEIN ¥207 ‘b1 A=y ‘Kepsany,

wope[nuas Jadoxd amsus pmom 3ofoad sy, (*oyepuem o) passt agm Louady Areppng 20 J8)§ TEAIPIY 4] Jo 3deg Arevmung Ipjaoad ‘Aaojepuewm 31) ‘msjdxs seald ‘saf J1

3dxy I9pEA 19[qns € £4q pajusmmacp aq SN sIPusdiomy ;I[GEPIOABUN

S9A PUB JUIBIN ST UO[IE 2ALIALI0D Jey) Yons sasimald oy Jo spusdnade sra3uvpua ApjEipamun Je13 Ajages Jo/pue yijeay jqnd oy paszey 1o Y5y © Jewiand aload ayy ssoq (P
‘s19WNsN0o Opg A[arewrxardde aq pmom oUsq pInom 18T
ardoad yo saqumu 9y ], "spsesmdn Suipuan sy uonendod uazng)) JoMeg TUAEpSey Y], -Jafoad oy wiod) JgIudq M yey) afdoad 3o Jaqunu ) apiacad pus uwejdxa aseayd ‘sad 3y
b} o LuoisjArpqns peapnod xo 351usip ‘uoidaa paziudesaa v upgas SuIZRED [ JgAulq 333foad ayg3 saoq (3)
-upeidxa aseayd ‘sod JI
ON ZAmouea 5,u01391 o1y 29TVAPE 10 BB 333{0.xd oy saop afoxd Ay P PIjeR0ssE sqof uogIngsuc) Arsrodmoy agy uey) PO ()

0£0Z-970Z A ueld yuwowasoaduy [e3ide) aanjonnseryuy




TV 193[02dr10ST dIDL/AUS) J0JUS BUIBPIUIY

PZ0T ‘¥1 ABq ‘Aepsen],

4] SIVLIOL
ON 0
oN 0
ON 0
oN 0 _
SHUIWWO)) paddy ON 10 82X PIPIN (s)adxnog duppun,f 1ePUN0 ;
uam oyeq o panddy junomy Jurpung
*532amos Bujpuny TVEINALOJ 118 YHA MoRq 3[qe) )3[dwod asBafJ
:193png SwIpunf [EPUNOY JIG)()

0 U oo ST SITVIOL __
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 000°051 dvo
UIENNO) e 9} PNy PaARIY paysanbay (s)32umog Suppunyg paInas
papuadxy yuy yanowry s)»eq oy Supuny

*$33mos Sujpuny IUNDIS M® Pix Mo[3q ]qe) 39[dwod 8]
313 {(410) parog sxnjdonsejuy s eyuojo)) (ViSd) Suomny Ao, [00gdg MIqnd ‘(ALA) Pavog 1EniL Jajep ‘GILL) puny sanjannseljuy jequy, ‘(v AN saeo] Aoy
dueuyy JAN ‘539 ‘SIXBL, [BI0] ‘[BI3pay ‘a7 ‘spunj Suygagewx Jugpiacad sy HHUI J) PASNEYED U] IABY 530108 SUTPUD] I3Y10 [1& waysm pajsonbas aq Ljuo pinoys Supun g Juras) NEIS

S}0[10} PUB SJOLTW PUE SUIS /3T Ipn]oGy 03 Sueol pue [eMAIP U (18 9dejdal pUR SWOAIIEq OAL JO [SPOWISS 31 JOTASUOS O, a0 yo adoag
£uno)
€U0 ur BUI[EPSEHN UL [9[I0} pUR mnxlw pus suls operBdn pue swoorgIeq omd UY of Jo Juewade]dal o Surprout Sultoo]) pus fjemAIp oY1 J0 1usIAIe[da GY) J0NNSUCO PUw US1sSp ‘weld o) :adenduey sapesidy|
7008€7L0T- :apnjiduoT] 6SITSYHE  OpMNETY STSLE NN Buseplely 3§ PUIN 005 “UonEaer] pafoag
Lzogsudny  :epup juegs 3aafoid pasedoag 000°051 13800 333foad rejoy,
wodeusjepSeugosfupa@zowoso  pem-j JORU0) 1972-468-5LS  teuoyd PEIWOD ZOWOD) UOIE)  :IWEN JEJU0D)
safI[Ioe] J0fUag - souoey :dAqus/edAy, Jreday/geacnuay i8se1) |opowiay woorgieg  apLL Rfoag
rTrial LC ¢ uopEg 700 LT0T Yueyaeax

uopdinseq 39fo1g rended JID1

0£0Z-9Z0ZXA A ueid yudmdscaduy reyde) saanponyseguy




TPPIFAL 192{024p1 05T AIDI/A%0L)) Jojuag wuapepdegy

$Z02 ‘v1 AWl ‘Aepson],
0 ON ON ON ON ON 0 T
0 oON ON ON ON ON 0 1
| (boy ‘syudumaseqy
ajapdwmo)) o3 soLy # ‘Y3RT DAY PO T—uﬁe?&:&ﬁ\._-_ﬁ:,__ $NIEU) udyseq uela junomy Y g

*$[3A3] 3a1y) ¢ Sumpodwod uo 25__

1 spseydwo Suocays J0Aamoy ‘AUnpAIpul papunj aq ues [9AI] YIUY UOPINASULY) Pue ‘uSjsa(y ‘Supuus|q S[2A] UFEH 3949 sey Isugd-Hlam §osI ‘Uopppe uy ‘saseyd s1mng 10§ $394n0s Sugpun
uw ‘sjs02 ‘sajup Jo suopIdfoad ajquuosuaz aplaoad o) ojqe aq pue ‘sdseyd zofxd Joy s93ames Sugpuny pue ‘wsod ‘sAIEP AL IplAcad o) patgnbai sy 3] pasn Jupaq 5| yoroadde aseyd-pynim agy §|
“pumy 0) 12j583 pur [puopouny Apuspudopuy axe L syaed sucepuURS qeaBeuvm oyuy 5393[0xd 33aw] L194 umop Sup(uaiq J0j pasn st Poroadde pasuyd-ymum yaafoad v

-a3a]durod w3y s Euepsrade ANy 2q 0) saPIALIE

40 §33100531 [EHORPPE I[qEaIsA0] e axmbal jou [Iim put ‘A[qeproyye ‘dquaieusn | )] asnedaq ssasead suo ym pajajdmos aq wed Jeqy s3a3fead 10§ pasn sj goeordde aseyd sBuys 3o0afoad v
ON ‘PIsBUJ-DININ S5 lduoly puwis 13wy

oN ipesesqd aq ydefoxd sy ue )

LEJANE DNISVH

- 000 051 PIPUNT 19 JON Jonoury

X1 § 0 0 0 000°0ST 0 0 STVIO!
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SOPMRA/dmbgmsuan g

D0°0ST 0 0 0 000°0¢T 0 0 oN UOPINLSUO)
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN (qaay/asug) udaq

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN Smymueyg
0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN SAPMIS [CIVIWMUOTAU,

0 0 0 0 0 0 VN SIIPMYS [Eo[B0j0duYdL Y|

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN uopismboy|

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN £u A\ JO 53qdry pus syuImagey

0 0 0 0 0 0 VIN D3R 1e A,

§0D) 33af0ad [€I0L, 00T 6707 87207 L2707 9702 aje( 03 papung pajaidmon

: papung 19 10N 550 pajswmysy _.
-319 9A0Q8 P)5[ spUBOWE 31} [vub3 J5NW UWNjeD AB( 03 PApUNy :3)ON X84 333{01d YIBS ISPUN FPUNJ PIANIISUN 10 papunjun apnpm AU “mejaq 323png ag yaydmo) - 193png 1afog

0£0Z-9Z0Z A ueld yuswasoxduy [epide) aanjonyysesyuy




THPIP AL 193[0IIPY0ST JIDI/AIBI)) 10JUIS BUIEPIE] ¥T0T ‘b1 Ay ‘Awpsany,

"19foad 1 30 uoneIdwWod puR UORINYSUOD A[STaT 2Insua 0} 14S181040 ap1acad [jIa J0J3aIL(] 123U)) JOIUag pue vua[epSepy 10 aSeinA YL ‘ajerdxa asvalg

) § £193pnq uo 309foad ay) Jo wopedwod pu WOPINLSU0I A[IUIY MNSHI PoM JBTY) T JING STSTUEYIIW JYI[SI9A0 3131) IV ()
-fypua Ja1y0 3y Is|| aseayd ‘sak J1

ON LIPS) UBY} JA30 A)NEd U JYITIq Apdaap 3a3foad ayy ssoq - wsyeuciSy (p)

1) 4 Z3r3uapd 30 uonended Jury 03 s331at3s apracad 3y [pas ‘o8 JT pus YIsoea3 Jwana Jo uopendod ssaappe o3 Liessedau yaafoad oy 5] (3)

K Juy-Auq pue yndu agqnd pey yoafod aip sef (q)

210ux JO S3BAL 9 wamadeiday a0 syeday/aieAsonay Fuipsan 32059q 35N Wy 3q 03 payxadxa ysafoxd pagsanbaa o 5y sIwaL LuBwmr mopy (v)

"92{o1d mo noprILIOKUI PApIBIAP IO

83, _ 894 894 53, 59 4%[d ul yuamaarBe Superadopseay
IR JUIRUITA] ROa[epBery JuvBeIAl vuarepBe Ju oA Al VuSupERR Jo IR Srepdep Juaden
SUTEuIw _E_

HELLAA 18] TPUET W) Ty TUA WIS

320foad sy 103 sayIqisuodsax Supaoqiof o) smInssE M oM SIPPUL
s8uyaus Suuaado Jo sxuumsa apiroad pue arepdxa asead ‘sok Iy

ON 253503 Superado Jomor 3139foad 2q) seoq
U ] 1] U 1} U $INUAPY JuUPBIAIQ fenun eA
0 0 0 0 0 0 201A238 193 smd sasuadxy SuperadQ Enuuy
TVIOL SUVAX PHVAA CAVIAA TAVAA TAVIA LADANT ONLLVARIO TVANNY

Axess999u aq i 198pnq Funesado ou uonsyduos uod, sAqm wiepdxa aseayd ‘ou I

UN] SPOa oy ST U ATUT 3 UTIUITAUS TRI0] IT0A S¥T
0 TVLOL
0 ON oN ON oN ON 0 S
0 ON ON ON oN ON 0 v
0 oN oN ON ON ON 0 €

0€0Z-9Z0ZA 4 ueld yuwdmasoxdu] jeyde)) sanjanysesyuy




TP AI 122001 ZFT0ST JIDI/HIW0)) A0U3S BuA|EPIRpy $207 ‘p1 A=A ‘Aepsany,

*SONIIOR] TWOONYRq
Supprom Apadord amsus pinom joafoad sryy, (-ajepuruz ay) passt ofa L>uaBy LxeRIpng 10 E)S [B2IPF 31 Jo 38y Arvwmng apiroxd ‘Arojepuem §Y) -ugeydxa aseaqd ‘saf Jy
<1adxy JapB 323{qng B Aq PAUIWRIOP 3q SO sIPuIBAdwWY ;I qEpjoABN
PUE JUaSam ST NONOE ANIALI0D Juy) Yaus saspmard oy Jo sywednaoo sreduepua pjeipdmwl Jeip AJ358s J0/pus qieay dyqnd o3 piezey Jo Ysp B eumd jaaferd aip ssoq (7)
"SIOUINSNOd Q¢ Ajoreumxoadde oq pInom 1JoUsq pinom Jetg

sjdoad jo saqumu oy, “spremdn Surpuon st uogemdod suszni) Iomag BudTEPSEIN Y],

sax

"paafoad a1y uroay jpeuaq [ jey) apdoad Jo Jaqunu agy aplacid pue mejdxa aseayd ‘saf J§
89X suosiapqus apoed xo 3P ‘aordaa paziudossa v Uiy SUSZRId fiE JHIuaq 3133foad ag saoqg ()

-upepdxa aseafd ‘sad 1

oN 2ATI0u033 5,U0§331 3y IducApw Jo mepurew 3Ifoad ay) saop 99foad sy Ym pazerdosse sqof wopInysuod Lierodwyg o weyy PBYPQ G)

0€07-9707A A ueld “—=OSO>O.=HEH —ﬂamﬁﬂnu AMpPINnIjseIjuy R




VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA - MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER
COUNTY OF SOCORRO

Resolution No. 2025-03

A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FY 2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the Village of Magdalena - Magdalena Senior Center recognizes that the financing of publiccapital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and maximize the use of
existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities to define their
development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to achieve necessary

project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and selection in short and
long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA that:

1. The county/municipality/tribal government/special district has adopted the attached FY 2027-2031 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan, and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward improving rational, long-
range capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico's infrastructure.

3. This Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2024-06.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of April 28, 2025

Richard Rumpf, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juanita Puente, Clerk/Treasurer



SENIOR CENTER

JOB OPENING

VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

KITCHEN HELPER / DRIVER
PART-TIME 20 HOURS PER WEEK

The Village of Magdalena is searching for a friendly individual that would enjoy spending
time with a senior crowd delivering meals to local residents, helping in the kitchen assisting
as needed including cleaning, preparing meals and packaging meals as needed. Organization
skills and time management a plus.

SUPERVISED BY:
SUPERVISES:

PAY RANGE:

WORKING HOURS:
LUNCH HOUR:

POSITION GOAL:

EVALUATION:

Site - Manager
None

Licenses/Certifications contingent upon appropriations
approved by the Board.

20 hours per week

Lunch time will be coordinated

Performs a variety of kitchen helper duties needed to expedite
the home delivery of meals for the Magdalena Senior Center and

participate as a team player with staff at the Magdalena Senior
Center.

Will be evaluated in accordance with the Village of Magdalena
policies and procedures.

ADVANCEMENT OPPORTUNITY: Promotion is dependent on experience,
certification/license, job training availability, job performance, seniority and job opening.

April 28, 2025

Position open until filled.



